
ROBERT J. LOVERO

MAYOR

AGENDA

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL

July 9, 2019 at 8:00 PM

MARGARET PAUL

CITY CLERK

The Mayor and Cily Council welcome you. Please note: comments are penmined only during Open Forum and only for ilems nol already on Ihe agenda. When
called upon by Ihe Mayor. kindly slale your name and address for the record. Thank you for your participalion.

A. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
B. Open Forum
C. Approval of Minutes

I. Committee of the Whole and Regular City Council Meeting Minutes on June 25, 2019
D. Bid Openings
E. Berwyn Township, Berwyn Health District, Berwyn Development Corporation
F. Reports from the Mayor

1. Proclamation: Walgreen's Employee, Vanna Lewis - July 9, 2019 Vanna Lewis Day
G. Reports from the Clerk

1. Deferred Item: BDC Communication of May 8, 2019 re: 6637,6639,6641,6643, and 6647 Stanley
Ave. (Fox Auto) and 6609 Stanley Ave. (Comcast)

H. Zoning Boards of Appeals
I. Reports from the Aldermen, Committees and Board

I. Alderman Avila: Diaz Case Law Finn @ 7100 W. 16th St.
2. Alderman Reardon: Proposed Rule Change to Section 214 of the Housing and Community Development

Act of 1980 (Prohibition of "Mixed-Status" Families in federally subsidized housing units)
J. Reports from the Staff

I. City Treasurer: City of Berwyn Cook County Illinois Refunding Escrow Agreement Series 2019
2. Chief of Police: Informational Communication re: Barnacle Parking Enforcement Devices
3. Finance Director: Parking Ticket Payment Processing
4. Library Director: Bid Review and Recommendation of Contract Award for Replacement of Stair

Treads and Construction of Study Rooms
5. Asst. City Administrator: Rebidding of Cleaning Services
6. Public Works Director: Recommendation to Award Bid for the 2018 (Program Year) CDBG Roadway

And Sewer Replacement Project
K. Consent Agenda

1. Payroll: 6126/2019 in the amount of $1 ,165, 151.98 -Informational
2. Payables: 6/27/2019 to 7/10/19 in the amount of$I,549,239.15 -Informational
3. Event Request: Block Party: 2400 Clarence -7/27/19 (RD 8/3/19) (City Services Requested)
4. Event Request: Block Party: 3800 Grove - 8/3/19 (RD 8/1 0/19) (City Services Requested)
5. Event Request: Block Party: 1300 Highland - 8/3/19 (RD 8/4/19) (City Services Requested)
6. Event Request: Block Party: 2200 Kenilworth - 8/17/19 (RD 8/24/19) (City Services Requested)
7. Event Request: Block Party: 6800 30th Place - 8124/19 (RD 10/5/19) (City Services Requested
8. Event Request: Block Party: 3700 Euclid - 9/7/19 (RD 9/14/19) (City Services Requested)
9. Event Request: Cigars & Stripes: Live Music - 7/14/19 - Noon to 8PM

10. Event Request: Berwyn Township: Health Fair - 8/6/19 - 8AM to 10PM - (City Services Requested)
II. Event Request: North Berwyn Park District: Nuestras Raices/Back to School Fiesta - 8/16/19

6PM to lOPM, and 8/17/19 - Noon to 9PM (City Services Requested)
12. Event Request: Community & Economic Development Association (CEDA): Family Day - 8/16/19

- lOAM to 3PM (City Services Requested)
13. Event Request: St. Michael and AU Angels Church: Rummage Sale - 8/17/19 &

8/18/19, also 9121/19 & 9/22/19 - 8AM to 4PM all four days
14. Event Request: Remax: Summer Fest 8/24/19 & 8/25/19 - Noon to II PM (City Services Requested)
15. Event Request: Christian Life Center: Annual Picnic - 8125/19 - II AM to 3PM (City Services

Requested)
16. Event Request: St. Leonard Church: Kermes Latin Festival- 8/25/19 - 8AM to 8PM

In accordance with the prOVisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order 10 participate in or benefit
from attendance al a Coy of Berwyn public meeting should contact Cily Cieri< Margaret Paul at (708) 788-2660 as early in advance as possible.



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING - JULY 9. 2019

AGENDA

17. Handicapped Parking Application #1261 - 3134 S. Cuyler - Approval of Space
18. Handicapped Parking Application #1264 - 1909 S. Scoville - Approval of Space

19. Handicapped Parking Application #1171 -1843 S. Home - Override Denial, Approval of Space
20. Handicapped Parking Application #1267 - 2518 S. Kenilworth - Override Denial, Approval of Space

City Clerk No. of Items: 31

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in
or benefit from attendance at a City of Berwyn public meeting should contact City Clerk Margaret Paul at (708) 788-2660 as early in advance as possible.



C-j
Berwyn City Council

Committee of the Whole Minutes
June 25, 2019

Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:00 p.m. The following Aldermen
answered present: Lennon, Reardon, Fejt, Avila and Nowak. Ald. Avila made the motion,
seconded by Ald. Fejt, to excuse Ald. Ramirez, Ald. Santoy, and Ald. Ruiz. The motion carried by
a unanimous voice vote. Note: Ald. Ramirez was present at 6:0S p.m. and Ald. Ruiz was present
at 6:23 p.m.

1. Mayor Lovero recognized Community Development Director Regina Mendicino. Ms.
Mendicino provided highlights of the Strategic Plan on the Regular Council Agenda later
in the evening (J-4). Questions and Discussion ensued.

2. Mayor Lovero brought forward COW item #S: Sale of Real Property at 6710 Cermak
Road. Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC) Executive Director David Hulseberg was
recognized. Mr. Hulseberg presented aspects of the real estate contract. Questions and
discussion ensued. Mr. Hulseberg also highlighted aspects of the real estate contract for
6929 Roosevelt Road on the Council's Agenda later in the evening.

3. Mayor Lovero brought forward COW item #4: Cannabis Discussion. Mr. Hulseberg
presented information regarding the new State law enacted and signed by Gov. Pritzker
earlier in the day. Questions and Discussion ensued. Mr. Hulseberg asked for direction
from the Council as to whether or not the BDC should continue researching the issue for
Council's future consideration. Mayor Lovero polled the Aldermen. Alderman Fejt stated
he would not be in favor of the sale of recreational cannabis in Berwyn. All other
Aldermen directed the BDC to do further research.

4. Mayor Lovero brought forward COW item #6: BDC Community Survey. Mr. Hulseberg
reported the success of the Berwyn Council of Presidents meeting recently held. He also
reported that the last BDC conducted survey was last done in 2008-2009. He provided a
draft of a new survey questionnaire and a plan for a community-wide strategic planning
session. Questions and discussion ensued.

5. Mr. Hulseberg began a discussion of the Ridgeland TIF Inducement and Feasibility Study
Resolutions on the Council's Regular Meeting Agenda (Agenda Item E-3). He explained
the benefit he saw in creating a Ridgeland TtF and the work required to begin
consideration of implementing a plan. This would entail a 6 to 9 month process.
Discussion and Questions ensued.

1



Berwyn City Council
Committee of the Whole Minutes

June 25, 2019

6. Mr. Hulseberg presented information on a plan for extension of the Harlem TtF District
and on the Inducement and Feasibility Study Resolutions. These items are on the later
Regular Agenda (E-4). Ald. Ruiz asked that business owner Sal del Figueroa be
recognized. Mr. Figueroa commented on his business needs. Questions and discussion
ensued.

7. Mayor Lovero asked that the Council go into the closed portion of the meeting to
discuss a real estate matter and pending litigation. Ald. Reardon made the motion,
seconded by Ald. Ruiz. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

8. The Council entered Executive Session at 7:20 p.m.

9. The Council resumed the open portion of the Committee of the Whole at 7:35 p.m.
There being no further business, Ald. Reardon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Ruiz
to adjourn the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

The Committee of the Whole adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Respectfully SUbmitted--~

Margaret P I, ity Clerk

2



MINUTES
Regular Berwyn City Council Meeting

June 25, 2019

J. Mayor Lovero called the Regular Meeting to Order at 8:00 p.m. The following Aldermen responded
present on the call of the roll: Lennon, Ramirez, Reardon, Fejt, Ruiz, Avila, and Nowak. Ald. Avila
made a motion, seconded by Ald. Ruiz. to excuse Ald. Santoyo The motion can-ied.

2. Mayor Lovero asked all present to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance. Those gathered observed a
moment of silence for the safety of our First Responders.

3. Open Forum: Mr. James Woywood, representing the Monon High School Booster Club, thanked
the City for allowing the club to run the concession stand during last week's international soccer
match. Berwyn Development Corp. (BDC) Board President Andy Sotiropolous reminded those
present about the upcoming 3'd Annual Berwyn Pride Walk to be held in the Depot District. City
Treasurer Cynthia Gutierrez reported that the Treasurer's Report was finalized. The report was sent
to Lawndale ews for publication. A copy will soon be uploaded to the City website. She will
present the report. along with other information. at the next council meeting.

4. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to approve the Minutes of the Committee of the
Whole and Regular Berwyn City Council meeting held on June 11,2019 as submitted. The motion
carried by a unanimous voice vote.

5. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Ruiz, to bring forward Item F-I, F-2, and J-l. The
motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

6. Ald. Reardon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to grant permission to the For the Love
of Lee non-profit organization to use the Library's south lot on Saturday, July 13,2019 from 9:00
a.m. until I :00 p.m. for a fundraiser. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

7. Clerk Paul read aloud the Proclamation honoring Lee Rivera and the For the Love of Lee non-profit
organization. Ald. Reardon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to adopt the Proclamation
as presented. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. Mayor Lovero presented a copy of the
Proclamation to Mr. Lee Rivera.

8. Ald. Reardon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to adopt the Ordinance entitled:

An Ordinance Establishing an Honorary-Secondary Name for Maple Avenue in Ben"yn,
Illinois from 31 'I Street to 32nd Street to "For the Love of Lee Rivera Way"

and direct the Corporate Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and send it on its way to
passage. The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roll. Mayor Lovero presented Lee Rivera
with a ceremonial street sign. Mr. Rivera then addressed those assembled. thanking all who have
supported him and the non-profit over the years.

9. Ald. Ruiz made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to concur with the Berwyn Development
Corporation (BDC) and approve the sale of the real property commonly known as 671 0 Cermak
Road for an amount of $170,000 in "as in" condition and authorize the Corporate Authorities to
execute the contract with the buyers Rosalba and Ana Munoz. The motion carried by a unanimous
call of the roll

1



Benvyn City Council Minutes
June 25, 2019 continued

10. Ald. Nowak made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to concur with the BDC. approve the sale of
the real property commonly known as 6929 Roosevelt Rd. for an amount of $240.000 to Xuno, Inc.
and authorize the Corporate Authorities to execute the contract. The motion carried by a unanimous
call of the roll. Note: Clerk Paul distributed copies of the missing first page of the contract, marked
as '·Germane to E-2", to the Aldermen during the preceding Committee of the Whole meeting.

J 1. Ald. Fejt made the motion. seconded by Ald. Lennon, to adopt the Resolution entitled:

A Resolution Providing an Inducement to the City of Benvyn in Connection with the
Redevelopment of Certain Real Property (Ridgeland) Located in the City of Ben-'yn for the
City of Benvyn, County of Cook, State of Illinois

and direct the Corporate Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and send it on its way to passage.
The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roll.

12. Ald. Fejt made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to adopt the Resolution entitled:

A Resolution of City of Benvyn, Cook County, Illinois Providing for a Feasibility Study with
Respect to the Potential Designation of an Area as a Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment
Project Area [Ridgeland I
and direct the Corporate Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and send it on its way to
passage. The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roll.

13. Ald. Ruiz made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to adopt the Resolution entitled:

A Resolution Providing an Inducement to the City of Benvyn in Connection with the
Redevelopment of Certain Real Property (Harlem Extension) Located in the City of Benvyn
for the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of Illinois

and direct the Corporate Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and send it on its way to
passage. The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roll.

J 4. Ald. Ruiz made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to adopt the Resolution entitled:

A Resolution of City of Benvyn, Cook County, Illinois Providing for a Feasibility Study with
Respect to the Potential Designation of an Area as a Tax Increment Financing
Redevelopment Project Area [Harlem Extensionl

and direct the Corporate Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and send it on its way to
passage. The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roll.

J 5. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to concur with the appointment of Carl
Reina Jr. to fill the vacancy on the 91 I Board [Berwyn Emergency Telephone System Board)
created by the resignation of retired Fire Chief Dennis 0' Halloran. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote. Clerk Paul administered the Oath of Office to Deputy Chief Reina.

2



Benvyn City Council Minutes
June 25, 2019 continued

16. Ald. Lennon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to concur in the Mayor's appointment of
Tammy Sheedy as Director of the Berwyn Public Library. The motion carried by a unanimous
voice vote. Clerk Paul administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Sheedy.

17. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to approve the formation of the Berwyn
Complete Count ad hoc Committee with the following initial members: Clerk Paul, Treasurer
Gutierrez, Ald. Rafael Avila. David Terrazino (Youth Crossroads), Briana Perlot (BPL Outreach
Coordinator), and Brett Michaelson (BDC). The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

18. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Nowak, to override Ordinance 823.02 and approve a
multi-family front yard sale request for the 2200 block of Grove Avenue on August 3 and August 4.
2019. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

19. Ald. Ruiz made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to approve her request to direct Mayor Lovero
and the Chief of Police to turn over all applicable documents, as indicated in her communication [1
2] to the Diversity Commission for review. Prior to the vote. Ald. Ruiz amended her motion to also
request that the City Attorney review city ordinances, specifically 242.16 and 620.40. pertaining to
discrimination and amend Ordinances to prohibit racial profiling. The amended motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

20. Ald. Lennon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to concur with the Public Works Director and
approve the purchase of a 2019 Ford Transit Connect XL vehicle at a total cost of $24,678.00 for
the Library. The motion carried on a unanimous call of the roll.

21. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Ruiz, to adopt the Resolution to authorize the
execution of the funding agreement between the City of Berwyn and the Illinois Housing
Development Authority along with a Certificate of Incumbency and direct the Corporate
Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and send it on its way to passage. The motion carried
by a unanimous call of the roll.

22. Ald. Lennon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila. to approve the CDBG Annual Action Plan
and adopt the Resolution entitled:

A Resolution Approving the City of Benvyn 's Annual Action Plan for Program Year 2019 for
Community Development Block Grant ("CDBG") Funds, and for the Authorization to
Submit Same to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD")

and to direct the Corporate Authorities to affix the necessary signatures and place it on its way to
passage. The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roll.

23. The following Consent Agenda items were approved by an omnibus voice vote:
I. Payroll: 6/12/2019 - $1,318,498.34 - Informational
2. Payables: 6/13/20 J9 to 6/26/2019 - $1,672,671.51 - Informational
3. Event Request: Block Party: 1400 Clinton - Approved
4. Event Request: Block Party: 1600 Wisconsin - Approved
5. Event Request: Block Party: 1900 Cuyler - Approved
6. Event Request: Block Party: 1900 Maple - Approved

3



24.

Ben,,)'n City Council Minutes
June 25, 2019 continued

7. Event Request: Block Party: 1600 Grove Approved
8. Event Request: Block Party: 1300 Wesley Approved
9. Event Request: Block Party: 3100 Wenonah Approved

10. Event Request: Block Party: 1600 Clinton Approved
11. Event Request: Block Party: 3400 Home Approved
12. Event Request: Block Party: 6400 Fairfield Approved
13. Handicapped Parking Application # 1260 - 1908 Harvey: Concur with Denial

Aldermanic Committee / Ward Meeting Announcements:
• Ald. Reardon announced a Human Relations and Housing Committee Meeting would be

held on Wednesday, June 26. 2019 at 6:30 at City Hall.
• Treasurer Gutierrez publicly thanked Finance Director and the department stafffor their

hard work on the audit and Treasurer's Report.

There being no further business to come before the Council, Ald. Nowak made the motion,
seconded by Ald. Lennon, to adjourn at the hour of 8:35 pm. The motion carried by a unanimous
voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,~

Margaret at. City Clerk

4



F-
The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero

Mayor

A Century of Progress with Pride

PROCLAMAnON

WHEREAS, on April 10,2019, Vanna Lewis celebrated 44 years of working with Walgreens;
and

WHEREAS, currently working as a Customer Service Associate in the store located at 6800
Ogden Ave, Vanna is proud to serve the customers of Berwyn; and

WHEREAS, Vanna's time with Walgreens is one excellent example of the careers that
Walgreens has helped create for employees over their liS-year history; and

WHEREAS, Walgreens, as a company, is incredibly proud of their 240,000 employees across
the country and wants to take the opportunity to celebrate Vanna's accomplishment
with the City of Berwyn; and

NOW THEREFORE, I Mayor Robert J. Lovero and members of the Berwyn City Council do
hereby proclaim July 9,2019 as Vanna Lewis Day in the City of Berwyn and extend our hopes for
continued success and appreciation for a job well done.

Entered, upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 9th day of July 2019.

J. Lovero, Mayor

argaret Paul, City Clerk



The City of Berwyn Margaret Paul
City Clerk

G-

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wcsl261h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fa.''(: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

Mayor Lovero, and
Members of the Berwyn City Council

July 2, 2019

Re: BOC Communication of May 8. 2019
6637,6639,6641,6643, and 6647 Stanley Avenue (Fox Auto), and
6609 Stanley Avenue (Comcast)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The attached Berwyn Development Corporation (BOC) communication was first submitted on
the May 14, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda for your consideration. The matter
was deferred to the May 28. 2019 Agenda at the time.

The Council considered the communication on May 28, 2019 and directed that it be deferred to
the June 11, 2019 Agenda. On June 1I, 2019 this Council once again voted to defer the item to
the June 25, 2019 Agenda.

The BOC item was not included on the June 25, 2019 in en·or. 1 respectfully resubmit the BOC
communication for your consideration.

Very tLrue;ll:-y-,-y~O~ul-t'sL'-vdf2-1-
Margare Pau



DATE: May 8,2019

FROM: David Hulseberg, Executive Director

The Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC) has reached out to Attorney
Homero Tristan as well as Representative Lisa Hernandez on numerous
occasions regarding the ownership of the above-captioned properties. These
properties (parcels) are located within the South Berwyn TIF District and
have remained vacant. There has been no attempt to obtain zoning relief or
building permit approvals for their reuse or redevelopment.

The intent of the TI F is to encourage redevelopment of property. These
properties remaining fallow portray blight and serve unfortunately as a type
of scourge spreading greater vacancy to the area. There exist three options
on how the City might acquire the properties. The first option is a simple
purchase. However, the property owners have failed to return any
communications even when speaking to their attorney. The second option is
for the City to seek to condemn these properties by traditional measures
(court ordered authority to take title). The third option is to seek quick take
authority from the legislature (legislative authority to take title).

Title under the third option is conveyed immediately after the legislature
passes the matter and the Governor signs the legislation. Title under the
second method takes more time and is subject to more collateral attacks.
The BDC will undertake appropriate legislative research to determine if the
third option is viable. Regardless, to utilize the second or third options,
appraisals will need to be secured and a "good faith offer" for acquisition
made to the current property owners.

Recommendation: The BDC recommends that City Council authorize
obtaining an appraisal and making a "good faith offer" on the identified
parcels and engage legal counsel to bring forth such action up and to for the
acquisition of the properties including traditional condemnation and quick
take.

!IU,1 NU.

DATE -'2f74'-fH

&OSITlONr-n-__-,-

SUBJECT: 6637,6639,6641,6643 and 6647 Stanley Avenue (Fox
Auto) and 6609 Stanley Avenue (Comcast)

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero, Members of the gty Council, Brian
Pabst, City Administrator I --~-

berwyn development
COR P 0 RAT ION .----- 'MEMORANDtJM

0 -<
• ,..

~

\

-I $rn
:;?~

c

I I \0\I ,,
I

\
\

\\

3322 SOak Park Ave
2nd Fl
Berwyn. IL 60402
708.788.8100
Fax: 708.788.0966
www.berwyn.net

\\sERVER01\SHAREO\Memos\2019\Fox Auto and Corneas' Memo 5-8·2019.doc



The City of Berwyn

I - (
Rafael Avila

7'b Ward Alderman

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

A Century of Progress with Pride

Mayor Robert J, Lovero
Members of the City Council

Rafael Avila
Alderman 7'" Ward

July 5, 2019

Diaz Case Law Firm @7100 West 16th Street

Please be advised that Attorney Georgina Diaz, owner of Diaz Case Law Firm located at 7100 West
16th Street has contacted me for permission to participate with the Block Party of the 1600 Block of
Wisconsin Avenue, The block party was approved at the last city council meeting and is scheduled for
Saturday July 27, 2019, Attorney Diaz would like to host a meet and greet for her clients and 9uests
from 9:00am until 6:00pm, They will not require any additional services from the city for their
involvement of the block party,

Recommendation: Please join me in granting approval for Diaz Case Law Finm to participate with
the 1600 Block of Wisconsin Avenue's block party that is scheduled for Saturday July 27, 2019,

Respectfully,

t~~
Rafael Avila

Alderman, 7'h Ward

6700 West 26th Slreel Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov



The City of Berwyn Jeanine L. Reardon
3rd Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, illinois 60402·0701 Voice Mail: (708) 749·6403

3rdw3rd@berwyn-il.gov

July 5th • 2019

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero
City Council Members

Re: Proposed Rule Change to Section 214 of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1980 (Prohibition of "Mixed-Status" Families in federally
subsidized housing units)

Dear Mayor and City Council Members,

The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development has proposed a
change to Housing and Community Development Act of 1980. Regina Mendicino
alerted City Council of this proposed change at the June 25th, 2019 meeting and
brought further information to the Human Relations and Housing Committee Meeting
on June 26th This change would force Berwyn landlords to enforce immigration
policies; putting these landlords in opposition to the City of Berwyn's Welcoming City
Ordinance. I asked Mr. Bertuca at the Council meeting to investigate the ramifications
and possible legal remedies for the City and our resident landlords. I trust that his
investigation will require more time due to the intervening 4th of July holiday.

Recommendation:
The committee agreed that we should recommend to Council that a letter of protest
and a filing in opposition to this proposed Rule Change be filed with the Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

Please find a proposed letter of protest and opposition to the rule change attached.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeanine L. Reardon



Benjamin S. Carson, Sr., M.D.
Secretary
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
451 71h Street Southwest
Washington, DC 20410

Dear Secretary Carson:

I write to express my concern with the proposed rule recently released by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) which targets vulnerable, irnmigrant families, many of
whom have American children. I urge you to withdraw this proposed rule immediately.

t know we share concerns about the U.S. affordable housing crisis. However, the proposed rule's
approach will not solve the problem, or even scratch the surface. In fact, the rule will force
thousands of families in federally-assisted housing to forgo their subsidy, separate, or face eviction.
By estimates contained in the rule's impact analysis, this proposal will impact thousands of mixed
status immigrant families, and displace as many as 55,000 children who are legal U.S. residents or
citizens from their homes. Further, the costs and administrative burdens of removing mixed-status
families from the program will only reduce the quality and quantity of assisted housing and
available vouchers.

Current laws and regulations already prohibit federal housing programs from subsidizing
immigrants who are ineligible for assistance, but allow families to stay together with pro-rated
assistance. The current system provides federal subsidies only to eligible U.S. citizens while
keeping families together. The proposed rule will thrust as many as 25,000 families into
uncertainty, forcing them to choose between splitting up and eviction.

The proposed rule is also administratively burdensome and costly. The rule will require the millions
of tenants in HUD's public housing and section 8 units to provide proof of citizenship or immigration
status. Housing authorities and private owners will be forced to spend already insufficient
administrative resources to verify this documentation, forgoing essential property maintenance or
support services for tenants. I am also deeply concerned about the implications for individuals who
have to seek such documentation. Many of these tenants, especially those who are elderly or
disabled, face significant obstacles to accessing this kind of documentation, and may lose their
housing even if they are eligible.

Finally, the rule will reduce the amount and quality of assistance HUD can provide. As I mentioned,
the cost of screening and the resultant evictions will be significant. Additionally, replacing the more
than 20,000 families who receive prorated assistance with families who receive full subsidies would
cost as much as $200 million. More likely, HUD will serve fewer families with available resources.

I believe this proposed rule contradicts your agency's mission "to create strong, sustainable,
inclusive communities and quality affordable homes for all." It also contradicts your commitment to
cost effective and restorative support for America's most vulnerable families. For these reasons, I
urge you to withdraw this proposed rule immediately.

Sincerely,

- 2 -



The City of Berwyn

J-I

City Treasurer

Cynthia Gutierrez

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 w. 26th Street Berwyn, IL 60402

July 5, 2019

To: Members of City Council

From: City Treasurer

Re: City of Berwyn Cook County Illinois Refunding Escrow Agreement Series 2019

Council Members:

Enclosed you will find financials for City of Berwyn Cook County Illinois Refunding Escrow Agreement

Series 2019. Going forward City Treasurer in conjunction with the finance department will provide a

monthly update to City Council members.

Respectfully submitted,

~~

City Tl'easul'el'



City of Berwyn Cook County Illinois

Refunding Escrow Agreement Series 2019

March Ending Market Value $21,372,078.95

April Ending Market Value $21,382,42017

$May Ending Market Value I 21,724,498.10

l Market Value Summary
CUrTlnt Ptriod May 1to Mty 31, 2019 CUrTlnt Ptriod April 1 to April 30

8ecinninc Marbt V.lut $11,381,410.17 Btcinninc M.rl<ot V.lue $11,371,078.95

Investment Results I Investment Results I
Interest, Dividends and other income $54,370.74 Interest, Dividends and other income $0.44

Net Change in investment income $187,707.09 Net Change in investment income $10,340.88

Total Investment Results $342,077.83 Total Investment Results $10,341.32

May Ending Market Value $21,724,498.10 April Ending Market Value $21,382,420.27,
CUrTIn! Period M.rth 7to M.rth 31

8e(innin( M.rl<ot Value $0.00

Contributions $11,185,297.87

Investment Results I
Interest, Dividends and other income ·$30,769.83

Net Change in investment income $117,550.91

Total Investment Results $186,781.08

April Ending Market Value $21,372,078.95



Mavor
Roben J. lovero

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and
Berwyn City Council
6700 W. 2601 Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Elected Officials,

"SMYIng wIttI Pride"

E

Chief of Police
Mlch••1D. Cimaglia

02 July 2019

This is an informational communication regarding the Barnacle Parking Enforcement Devices.

We have been able to negotiate with Brandon Knox of the Barnacle Corporation regarding the
costs associated with the implementation of the Barnacle Parking Enforcement Devices. Through the
negotiation we have agreed to the following costs, a $50.00 cost and labeling fee for each device,
initial set up fee of$700.00 will be waived to zero cost, the metal drop box for the devices that are
being returned will be discounted by 25%, lowering the cost from $1,500.00 to $ I, I25.00, Barnacle
will receive a 5% surcharge for any fines that are received over $ I50.00 and the booting or application
fee was raised from $50.00 to $60.00 to remain consistent with our Parking Ordinance.

We will be purchasing fi ve devices to start with; we can always add additional devices as we move
forward. Purchasing five devices will initially cost the City of Berwyn 51,375.00. I have attached a
copy of the contract for your review. The contract has already been reviewed and approved by the City
of Berwyn Legal Department.

Again this is an infonnation only communication at this time. I know that I do not need approval
because of being under $3,000.00 threshhold; however I wanted to keep everybody informed since
Brandon Knox was at a Committee of the Whole meeting and presented the City Elected Officials with
an entire program on the Barnacle Device.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you in Advance,

~(~
Michael D. Cimaglia
Chief of Police
Berwyn Police Department

6401 We't 31" 51 Be"wyn, IL 60402 - Emergency 9-]-1 -708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627
w,",'w.ber\\ \'11 pol iredepa rtmf'1I t.com



DocuSign Envelope 10: 2774F844·CC27·42BA·A25F·5EBAC203CB90

BARNACLE'·

O.de. Fo.m Numb..: 550456 Date:20 19-07-03
Numb.. of Buoaeles ReQuesled: 5 Numb.. of D.op Boxes: 1
Customer Name &. Address: Customer Contact Information:

Name: City of Berwyn Police Depanmenl Name: Michael D Cimaglia
("Custom....) Email: mcimaglia@:berwyn·il.gov

Add.ess: 640 I West 3 I51 Street Phone: 708-795-2 I02
Cicero, IL 60804

ITSA Solutions, LLC d/b/a Bamaele r ••k.ing Enforcement Name: Brandon Knox
("Barnacle" or Ihe "Companytl) Contarl(s) Informalion: Email: brandon@barnaclepark.ing.com

Phone:
Barnacle PremIer Program Gt'ne.rallnformallon:

Barnacle Enlerprlse Managemenr Application: You will be granted a limiled non-exclusivc revocable licen~ 10 access and use the Barnacle
Enlcrpri!'c Managcment Application ("BEMA"). The BEMA provides all of the back-cnd functions nel,..'eSsary to run Bamacle's syslem. including
access 10 a 24n call center, payment processing, device management and lracking.

Barnacle Parking Enforcemenl Oe\'ices: Under Ihe Premier Program, Barnacle Parking Enforc\."Tl1ent Devices ("BPEDs") are provided at no up·
fronl cost for the device. The Company shall work wilh Cuslomer to estimate Ihe number of BPEDs necessary for Customer's business. The number
ofBPEDs to be provided is up to the Company in ils sole discretion.

Minimum Usage: In order 10 qualify for the Premier Program, Customer will be requircd to havca minimum of(4) deployments per BPED per month.
You will be granled a 9O·day grace rx--riod from rt.'Ccipl of first BPEDs for meeting your minimum usage requirement. DeployrncntlUsage i!i' calculaled
by dividing the Iota I number of monthly deployments by the lotal number of BPEDs.

Set-Up Fte: SO per enforcement location, or as othenvisc agreed. Drop Boxes: S850 Pl,...,. wood Drop BoxlSI,500 per metal Drop Box (plus
freighl shipping); as an optional enhancL"lm"'llt for a customer's service.

Payment Processing Fe£>: 5% surcharge for any fines colk-cled over Releast Fee: S60 per release.
5150.

Shipping, Processing, and Customer Labeling Fet: S50 per
device.

\Yarranl)': Warranty infom13tion can be found on the Company's websile al WW" .hamaciroarklllg com.

Special Terms: ol"'ithstanding the forgoing the 5% payment processing fee does nol apply to cash payments

NOh-.ilhs(anding Ihe forgoing the metal dropbox is subject 10 a 25% reduction

CUSTOMER ACK 'OWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT IT UNDERSTA 'DS THE PURCHASE A 'D SE OF ANY PRODUCTS AND
SERVICES FROM TIlE COMPANY ARE SUBJECT TO THE COMPANY'S TERMS AND CONDITIONS. WHIOI CAN BE FOUND AT
\\W\\ .HARNACLEPARKING.COMffERMS-AND-CONDITIONS AND WHICH SHALL BE AGREED TO BY YOU PRIOR TO USE DF
ANY BPEDS, WHICH TERMS & CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE IN THE COMPANY'S SOLE DISCRETION.
EACH OFTHE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF TlUS ORDER FORM. DATED AS OFTHE DATE
SET FORTII ABOVE.

ITSA SOLUTIONS LLC CITY OF BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT

BY:

NAME:

TITLE:

((DocllSIgMd by:

0~o~
Scott Monroe

SVP. Business Dev.

BY:

NAME:

TITLE:

(A1lo<u...... .,'

L'":.C::::L~F~"u)i~
Michael 0 Cimaglia

Chief of police



The City of Berwyn

J-3

Benjamin J. Daish
Finance Director

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

A Century of Progress with Pride

Mayor Robert Lovero and the City Council

Ben Daish

July 9. 2019

Parking Ticket Payment Processing

We are requesting that City Council g.rallt the approval for the City to enter into a new one year agreement with
MRA, the current firm that processes the payments received at the Berwyn Police Dep",1ment from parking ticket
offenders. For over 20 years. MRA has been processing thc payments receivcd from parking ticket recipients in
addition to perlonning the necessary adjudication tasks. MRA is also proficient with the City's vehicle booting
administration.

As the analysis provided on the next page illustrates, the City expects a significant cost savings as a result of the
agreed upon change in collection fees. The MRA fees would be based on payments receivcd before and after 60
days of the parking ticket issue date. Using the Sl.8 million in 2018 payments posted as an example, the city would
expect a savings of S40,000 with the agreed upon rates.

Also, the City and MRA would receive an additional beneiit from a new source of revenues expected to occur as a
result of the City's 3rd party collection partnership with Sonneschein Financial Services (SFS). MRA will work to
assist SFS in collecting for unpaid parking tickets totaling about $6.8 million from 2015- 2018. Even with
conservative recovery percentages, the City has the opportunity to increase the net parking ticket revenues by about
S1 million over 12-36 months.

Because the agreement with MRA involves professional services, It IS not required that the City implemem a
Request ofSealed Proposals (RFP). The agreement is renewable by mutual agreement with a 60 day notice required
for termination.

We appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely.

~h; ')~
Finance Director

6700 West 26 111 Street Berwyn. illinois tl0402-070 t 1 clephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax' (708) 788·2567 \\ w\\ .berwyn-il.go\



MRA
Berwyn Parking Ticket Payment Processing Fee Analysis-Summary

Agreed Upon Change In Payment Processing Fee Rates

Current Fee Schedule Agreed Upon Fee Schedule

MRA Fee-:

Collection Period ( Daysl after Parking

Ticket Issue Date
Within 30 After 30

10% 15% MRA Fee':

Collection Period ( Days) after

Parking Ticket Issue Date
Within 60 After 60

12.5% 7.5%

'Note: Fee is based upon % of $ amount collected

City of Berwyn Expense Comparison
Expense projection based on invoices paid to MRA in 2018

Assumptions:

Bewvn Expense

$ 1,800,000 SProjected Annuai Collection

S 1,000,000 SReceived and posted within 60 days

S 900,000 SReceived and posted after 60 days

Current Fees Agreed Upon Fees

S 235,000 $ 192,500

MRA Payment Processing

$250,000

$200,000

$150,000

5100,000

550,000

5·

Current Fees

Bewyn Expense



MRA ·Sonnenschein (SFS) Incentive

Projected Collection from following unpaid parking ticket receivables

12-36 months

Assumptions: $6.8 million Estmated Unpaid Parking Tickets Value 2015 through 2018

21% Expected Recovery Rate 2015-2018

$1.4 million Expected Recovery

Year

2015-2018 $

MRA Fee

106,131 $

SFS Fees

311,318 $

City of Berwyn

Revenue

997,632

2015-2018 Expected Past Due Parking Ticket Payment
Recovery

Berwyn



MANAGEI\IENT OF LOCAL ORDINAt\CE VIOLATION DEI'ARTME:lIT
CITY (W BERWYN / I\IRA

THIS AGREEME 'T i, made and entered inlo '" of Jul) 10. 201l) hy The City of Uerwyn. the

r'('lien'--) and MRA) anJ sllp('rs~dcs all prn iou~ AgrL'''':Ill...:nls bCI\\CClllhL' partic:-,.

Term: The initial term of thi, agreemenl shall commenCe on the dale hereof and end

on the tin",t ... nnivcr~ary of (he U<II~ hereof. upon which dille this Agreement shall renew

aUlOm<ttically for an additional one ycar tcrm and upon c;lch anniva...ary thcn::Jftcr for
~ucccssi\'c one year lcrm~. UJllc~~ either party deli\'ers prior writlcn nOlicc of it!-. clt:C1ion nOl

to rene\\ Ihis Agreement six I) (00) da) s or more prior to the initiLl! expiration date or any

suhsequenl expiration date. Each pany ,hall have Ihe right III terminate Ihis Agreement. al an)

lime. with or without justification or caus\:. upon Lit Ieasl !'lixl)' (hO) days writlcn notice.

MRA will act as an independent COl1!ractor. The City will provide office space ill Ihe

Police Department and office furnilure. All other office equipment is to he provided hy and i,

Ihe propeny of MRA.

All personnel me employee;, of MRA (nolthe Cit) oj Herw)n) however Ihey arc

suhject 10 criminal hackground checb and confidentiality term;, as required hy Ihe Police

Department.

MRA will providc on-sill' stafling Il)1' rhe Cit) or l3el'l\)n', I.ueal Ordinancc

Violation Departmenl and perform Ihe functions listed helow:

A. FlInclion~

I. MainwlIl all office \vilhin the BCfW)Jl Police Department ~ufficitntly

staffed to carry Oul day-to-day responsibililies:

2. Data en"y of all non-computerized parking tickels;

3. Ansv.er all parking inqujrie!->. <:omplailll~ and di~rutcs made.: in pcr'\on or b)

phone:

..t. Receive and rflH.:C~~ pa) mCllt~ r~(ci\'l;:d for parking lit'kcl!-o:

5. Make regular deposils 10 Cily Ilall of all paymenls collected at window.

through mail and al hCilring!-o;

1



o. Recor<.H.eeping/filing of tidet"

7. Provide statistical repom on a monthl) I""" and olher reports upon requesl;
the Cit) will specify which reporls arc needed and the timing.

X. Administer scofflaw program for pe",,,,s with $250 or more in tickets per

ordinance:

lJ. Auminil",tcr dri",:r's licen ...e sU!'opcosioll program (01 pcr!'lulI!'o wilh 10 or mor,.;

tickets:

Ill. Work with Police Department to coordinate responsibilities of an)one writing

parking lickets;

1I. The Cit) \\ ill reimburse MRA for sending nOlices via certified mail pertaining
to abandoned vehides. The coS! for Ihe certified nwil will appear as a line

item on the monthly ill\ olces.

13. Computer S) stem Tickets

I. MR/\ will provide and mainl ain a compUler S) slem for computerized parking

ticket wriling IIlld easy imporl/integralion uf licl..cl~ into s.yslcm:

All hardware and its ll1ilinlenam.:c PCll~liniJlg 10 the Cardinal Tracking Syslem
is the responsihility of MRA:

3. All software COSIS (iocluding support conlraCIS. updates. etc.) arc the
responsihilit) of MRA;

~. MRA maintains 0\\ oership of all hardware and software: Ihe parking lickel

data remains Ihe property of Ihe Cily.

5. The CilY will be responsible lor paymenl of all manual and computeril.ed
parking lickcts and for envelopes for computerized lickels.

6. MRA will allow Ihe City 10 have inquir) access to the Cardinal tracking and
(lny other parking software !'lysrern it \\ uuld use jn the futurt.:. This access

would include Ihe Finance Director. Chief of Police. and olher authorized Cit)
Adminislrati"e employee to oillain information from Ihe Cardinallracking
system from the Cily computer netw", k.

2



7. The current CardInal TracJ...ing !-IY .... lclll !'.uftwilrc iJlld hardware will be

maintained hy M RA. Ilowe"er in Ihe fUlllre. if the city should decide 10

transition to cJiffclI,:nt p,lIking and IOl:allirdin~lncc ticket tracking system. Ihell

MRA ",ill alsomigrale to the dilTerenl ;)slem cho;en allhe Cit)'s expense.

C. Office Iiours

The local violation office \\'ill he staflcd and open during Ihe following hours:

Monda). Wednesda). alll! Frida): l)arn-5pm

Thur;da): 9am-9pm

Tuc!'lday: Normitl hour!-l: () am·5pm: However. on certain occasions. office

huurs can change lrom 'I am 10 9pm a, needed althc Cil)'s discretion.

Closed weekends and hulidays.

MRA will sell only daily visilor hooklel passes and colleel and proce" money

in coordinalion \\'ith the Police Deparlmenl and Cily Iiall:

E. Administralivc Adjudication Program - Par"ing Compliance / L..oL'~1 Ordinance

Tiekel;

a. Process i111 rcqUL:slS for hearings:

h. Mail P:I\I due noticc~ and/or hCi.lring noticc!-.:

c. Provide court sheels. tickels and other inforrnafioll for usc at hearing~:

Provide courtlOOJll pcrsonncllo run hCLlfillg~:

d. Keep records of all hearings and provide all nece"ary lullo",-up.

F. Collection of Parking Tickets

Aner nil days from Ihe date ul Ihe j;;ued parhing lickel. MRA will provide 10

the City's jrd purt) collection linn. all pertinent information (iJlduding an

Excel or CSV file) in"olving unpaid parking lickets. MRA ",ill alsu provide

011 i.I timely hasj~. an~wcr~ to any 4LJC~tioll~ and/or inrormation rC(lIlC~I~ hom

Ihe Cit)'s Jrd party collection firm.

3



G. Credil card debil card macillnes 10 be pr",·ided h) Ihe Cily 'Illd any C()"~ incurred

hy Ihe Cil) 10 Ihe credil compan) is 10 be paid b) Ihe Cil).

II. Equipmenl which consis" of a laplop wmpuler and secure mobile iOlerncl device

will he provided 10 allow MRA 10 communicate via email to the 3rt' party collector.
While Ihi~ equipmel1l remaio~ Ihe propell) ollhe Cil). MRA will usc Ihe

equipment and accept respollsihililY in ;lccor(bncc with the existing City of Berwyll

ITSecuril) Usc policy.

FEES

1?.5W, for collcclion llllic~el> 60 01 under da), of Ihe parking lickel i"ued dale

7.5Wi for colleclionllf lickel~ ol"er 61l days of Ihe p"rking lieket i"ued dale

SIJIOO a monlh for Loc,,1 Ordioance Admini"ralive hearings.

E,ception: MRA \\ ill be allowed 10 receive I".511~, for collection of unpaid lickels

wilh " parking tickel issued date llf 911111> 10 -l/311i 1'1 as long as paymelll is receil"ed

he fore tl!l/1 'I. After 7/31/1 'I. those remaining unpaid lic~els wilh a p"rking issue dale

01'9 1 18 to 4/30'19 \\ill he I()f\\"ardcd 10 Ihe Cil\·, 3'" pally colleclion linn. The

collection fcc will Ihen change 10 7.50'li.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOr. Ihe parlies herelll h","e e,eculed Ihis /\greel11el1l on Ihe

dalL: rir~1 above wrillcn.

MR/\

Cil) of Berwyn

13)': _

11" _

4



BERWYN PUBLIC LIBRARY

Date: July 2, 2019

To: Mayor lovero and City Council

RE: Berwyn Public library: Complete bid review and recommendation of contract award

for replacement of stair treads and construction of study rooms

The Berwyn library is looking to ensure that the main stairways of the library are proper and safe.

Additionally, in adjusting to community demands for more meeting/study space, the library is seeking
to construct two new study rooms on the lower level. Staff sent out an RFP for bids via the sealed bid

process. The scope of the work can be summarized as follows:

Replace the stair treads in the main stairwell
• The contractor will properly remove and dispose of existing treads
• Install the treads, supplied by the contractor, in a neat and professional manner
• Repair and reestablish any and all edge treatments, including painting, to ensure the finished

stair treads are in a neat fashion
Construction of lower level study room!s)

• Construct new walls with materials supplied by contractor
• Install new window, conduit and electrical outlets
• Install doors, provided by the library
• Paint new study rooms with library selected color

The bid opening was conducted at City Hall on July 1, 2019. The complete bid tab for the subject project
follows:

BID# CONTRACTOR BID AMOUNT ALTERNATE BID
AMOUNT

1 REEF LLC Base bid amount $62, SOO $22,800

2 R.A. James Construction Base bid amount $44,000 $17,000
Inc.

3 G. Fisher Commercial Base bid amount$3S,360 $8,900
Construction Inc.

In summary, we had 3 reputable contractors submit a bid on our project. Engineering Solutions Team
estimated this project to be $36,000 for the base bid, which included the stair treads and the large study
room and $9,000 for the alternate bid, which included building a second smaller study room. The bid
submitted by G. Fished Commercial Construction was almost 2% below the engineer's estimate.

2701 SOU1H HARlEM AVE BERWYN, II 60402 I 8ERWYt~118RARY.ORG I lH (708) 7958000 I fAX (7081795 8101



Reference checks were performed on G. Fisher Commercial Construction Inc. in February of 2019 for the
BPL complex steel beam reinforcing project. G. Fisher Commercial Construction Inc. performed in an
excellent fashion for that project.

Based on the review of the bids and the reference checks, I, with the concurrence of project engineer
Edward Kalina, recommend that the City and the Library contract with G. Fisher Commercial
Construction Inc. to complete this project. The reasons are the following:

• The proposal submitted by G. Fisher Commercial Construction Inc. was complete and met the
full requirements of the City RFP.

• G. Fisher Commercial Construction Inc. met all aspects of the Responsible Bidder Ordinance.

• The company previously performed work at the Library, and did an excellent job.
• The bid price by G. Fisher was competitive and lower than the project estimate.

•
This project was approved by the Berwyn Public Library Board of Trustees at their meeting on June 17,
2019. Funding for this project has been budgeted for in FY2019, and will be taken from our Capital
Outlay general line number.

Recommendation: The City initiate the contract approval process with G. Fisher Construction Inc. at the
total base bid plus alternate price bid. $35,360 + $8,900 (alternate included) for a total of $44.260.00

.,-~~
/~
Tammy Sheedy
Library Director



The City of Berwyn

T-5
Ruth E. Volbre

Assistant City Administrator

A Century of Progress with Pride

Date: July 9, 2019

To: The Mayor and City Council

Re: Rebidding of Cleaning Services

Last fall, City Council approved the hiring of Perfect Cleaning for the cleaning services at City Hall, Public
Works, the Recreation Center, the Library, the Fire Departments and our Parking Garage. Since the cleaning
services were changed, my office has received a continuous stream of complaints regarding the cleaning
company not following their agreed upon cleaning schedule. I've reached out to Perfect Cleaning on multiple
occasions with complaints, and they continually fail to follow the agreed upon cleaning schedule.

Per our current contract, the City is allowed to terminate the contract with 30 days written notice. I am seeking
approval to cancel the City's current contract with Perfect Cleaning and go out to bid for cleaning services for
the City of Berwyn.

Recommended Actions:

Approval to terminate the cleaning service contract with Perfect Cleaning and publish a sealed bid notice,
review the bids and bring a recommendation for a new cleaning service company to a future council meeting for
approval.

Sincerely,

Ruth Volbre
Assistant City Administrator

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn-il.gov



The City of Berwyn

J-(
Robert P. Schiller

Director of Public Works

A Century of Progress with Pride

Date: July 5, 2019

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Recommendation to award bid for the 2018 (program year) CDBG roadway and sewer
replacement project.

Bids were opened publicly and read aloud on June 27, 2019 in the presence of the Deputy City
Clerk, representatives from each of the bidders and staff from Public Works / Engineering
department. A final tabulation of bids, SAM.GOV check for active status have been confirmed
and staff has reviewed and concurs with the engineers recommendation to award these projects
to the lowest qualified proposal from M & J asphalt paving.

Recommendation: Staff recommends to award these project to the lowest qualified
proposal from M & J asphalt paving in the amount of $533,533.10.

Respectfully,

Robert Schiller
Director of Public Works

I Public Works Dri\e Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 www.berwyn-il.gov



NOVOTNY
ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERS

MUNICIPAL CONSULTANTS

SINCE 1948

July 1, 2019

Mr. Robert Schiller
Director of Public Works
City of Berwyn
1 Public Works Drive
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Re: PY 2018 C.D.B.G, Roadway & Sewer Replacement
HUD Activity Nos. 672, 673

Dear Bob:

Enclosed is the Tabulation of Bids for the bids that were received and opened for the above
referenced project on June 27, 2019, at 10:00 am. Three (3) bids were received and tabulated,
with one computational error found, which did not affect the resultant low bidder.

The low bidder was M & J Asphalt Paving Co., Inc., SUbmitting a bid in the amount of $533,533.10,
which is $10,956.90 (2.01%) under the Engineer's Estimate of $544,490.00. M & J Asphalt Paving
is qualified to perform this type of work. Therefore, we recommend that the Contract be awarded
to M & J Asphalt Paving Co., Inc., 3124 S. 60th Court, Cicero, IL 60804, in the amount of
$533,533.10.

Please call if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

TNY ENGINEERING

'if. Yl.•~ ,( ,r. Id-

Thomas R. Brandstedt, P.E.

TRBlce
Enclosure
cc: File No. 19044

545 Plainfield Road, Suite A· Willowbrook, IL' 60527' Telephone: (6301 887-8640' Fax: (630J 887-0132



Date: st2at2019

OWNER:
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

TABULATION OF BIDS

CITY OF BERWYN
PY 2018 CDBG ROADWAY & SEWER REPLACEMENT
HUD ACTIVITY NOS. 672, 673

PROJeCT NO:

Page 1 of 2

19044

BID OPENING: June 27 2n11:1 iRl10:nn a.m.
M & J Asphalt Paving Lindahl Brothers K-Five Construction

Engineers 3124 S. 60th Court 622 E, Green Street 999 Oakmont Plua Drive

estimate Cicero, IL 60804 Bensenville, IL 60106 Wesbnont, IL 60559
6-J. Bid Bond 6~. Bid Bond 5% BId Bond

_,m Unit Unit I Unit Unit Un_
No O••crfDtlon Unit Quanti...• Prlce Amount Prlc, ! Amount Price Amount Price Amount Price Amount

1 TRENCH BACKFILL. COMPACTED CUyol 40 40.00 1,600.00 34." 1.360.00 35." 1,400.00 36.2 1,451.60

2 TOPSOIL FURNISH AND PLACE, 4"

soy~
3SO 10.00 3,500.00 15.50 5,425.00 11.00 3,850.00 21.34 7,469.00

3 SODDING, SPECIAL SOYD 350 10,00 3,500.00 12.00 42~~ 10.00 3,500.00 384 13,447.00

4 SUBBASE GRANULAR MATERIAL TYPE a TON 22~ 25.00 2,000.00 25.00 2.000. 20.00 1,600.00 40.~ 3.2':~
5 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (lACK COAl) POUN 0.25 5.725.00 0.01 229.0< 0.01 229.0< 0,01 229.

• LEVELING BINDER (HAND METHOD), N50 TON, :~ 175.00 17,500.00 130,00 13,OOJ.OO 135.00 13,500,00 90." 9,000.0<

I
7 LEVELING BINDER (MACHINE METHOD), N50 TON eo." 8,000,00 120,00 12.000.0< 76.00 7,800.00 85.05 e,505.OO

• HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX "0", N50 TON
~:

76.00 99,4S0.OO 83." 105.e25,OC 78.00 99.450.00 85.05 10....~~

• COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTl;R, FOOT 18.00 18,000.00 23.00 23.000.0< 25.00 25.000.00 27.75 27.750.

TYPE B-V.121. COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUITER, FOOT 27 21.00 5,775JX 26.SO 7,287.50 27.00 7,425.00 34,15 9,391.2

TYPE B-6.18

11 CONCRETE FILL FOOT 12~ 2.00 2,550.00 2.SO 3,187.50

'~
3,952.50 3.30 -4,207.50

12 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, 81NCH SOYD 67.00 3,350.00 70.00 3.500.00 65." 3.2~~ 106.72 ••3~~
13 PORTlAND CEMENT CONCRETE DRIVEWAV SOVD 2( 65." 1,300.00 ".00 1,600.00 83.00 1,260. 74.71 1,0494.

PAVEMENT, 7 INCH

14 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK, SINCH sa FT .700 7." 46,900,00 5.50 38,850.00 7. 46,900.00 9.07 60,769.00

15 DETECTABLE WARNINGS (SPECIAL) SO FT 1000 25,00 25,000.00 24.00 24,000,00 23.00, 23,000.00 37.35 37,350.00

t. HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL· BUTT JOINT SOYD 26. 10.00 2.•'0.0< 2.10 556.5C 5.00 1,325.OC 3.60. 954.00

1T PAVEMENT REMOVAL SOYD 50 12.00 "'.0< 16.00 800.00 20.0 1,000.00 29,88 1,0494.001. HOT·MIX ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL. 1·314~ Sayo '0550 2.SO 2•••2'.0< l.eo 19,170.00 3.0 31,950.00 3." 38,340.001. DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT REMOVAL saVD 20 12.. 240.0< 16.00 320.00 20.0< 400." 27,75 555.00

20 COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTIER REMOVAL FOOT 1275 5.SO 7,012.50 6.50 8,287.50 70< 8,925.00 '.40 8,150.00

21 SIDEWALK REMOVAL. (SPECIAl) SO FT .700 I.SO 10,050,00 1.2' 6,375.00 2." 13.4".DC 2.13 14,271.00

22 CLASS 0 PATCHES, 8~, SPECIAL SOYD 1600 55.00 ".000.0< 56." 89,600.00 56." 99",::.~ 25.00 40."':.~
23 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE - REMOVAL AND SQYD 900 35." 31,500.()( 26.00 ' 23,400.00 25.00 22,500. 46.79 42,111. :

REPLACEMENT, 3~

2"~~24 CATCH BASINS TO BE ADJUSTED FOOT • 450.00 2,700.00 357.00 2,142.00 340.00 362.86 2,177.16

2. INLETS, TYPE A, TYPE 1 FRAME EACH 1 2,300.00 2,300.0 2,205.00 2.205.0< :, 2,100. 2.2·U.18 2,241.16

2. CATCH BASINS, TYPE A. 4' DIA EACH 1 4,200.00 4,200.00 04,410.00 4,410.00 42~~ 04,482,35 4,462.35

27 STORM SEWER, TYPE 2 (PVC SDR 26), e" FOOT 20 ".00 1.2".0< tl7.DO 1,340.00 ..... 1,260, ".30 1,366.00

2. CONNECTION TO EXISTING STRUCTURE EACH 3 1.100.00 3.300.00 972.00 2,916.00 925.00 2.775.0< 967.18 2.961.S-

2. MANHOLES TO BE RECONSTRUCTED EACH 15 1,800.00 27.000.0< 1,840.00 27,600.00 1,750. 26.250.00 1,667.65 26,014.75

30 INLETS TO BE ADJUSTeD EACH • 315.00 1.'7'.0< 336" 1.600.0< 320. 1,600.00 341.51 1,707.5!

31 VALVE VAULTS TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 1 400.00 ' 400.0< 368." 368.00 350.00 350.00 373.53 373.53

32 CATCH BASINS TO BE RECONSTRUCTED EACH 2 1,900,00 3,800.00 1,9'15.00 3,690.00 1.650,00 3,700.00 1,947,37 3,948:~:
33 FRAMES AND LIDS TO BE ADJUSTED (SPECIAl) EACH 4. 750.00 34.500.0< 735.00 33,810.00 700,00 32,200.00 747.06 304,364.7

3. FRAMES AND UDS. TYPE 1, OPEN LID EACH 1 300." 300.0< 330." 330.00 315.00 315.00 336,18 336.16

3' FRAMES AND LIDS, TYPE 1, CLOSED LID EACH • 300 .. 1,600.00 368." 2,208.00 350." 2,100.00 373.53 2,241.18

fj2&.182.22Sub~Totals: .u3,902..50 478,872.00 490,126.50

Bid Error Corrections:

Corrected Totals ~ ••
Oyer I Under· •••

Percent··· •



OWNER:
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

TABULATION OF BIDS

CITY OF BERWYN
PY 2018 COBG ROADWAY & SEWER REPLACEMENT
HUD ACTMTY NOS. 672, 673

PROJECT NO:

Pa91'!2of 2

190M

r:un nDElIJlNG' J""" 27 2019 tR'I 1 0'OO a.m.
M & J Asphalt Paving Lindahl Brothers K-Ftve Construcllon

Englneer5 3124 S. 60111 Court 622 E. Gr88n Street 999 Oakmont Plan Crive

Estimate Cicero, IL 801104 Sensenville, IL 60106 Westmont, IL 80559

5"'. BId Bond 5". Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond

Item Unit Unit I Unit Unit Unit

N. Deserf.....on Unit QUlntltv Price Amount Priee Amount Price Amount Price Amount Price Amount

36 THERMOPlASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS· LINE 4" FOOT " 1.75 1,557.50 0.97
~.~

1.00 990.00 1.05 03<.50

3T lHERMOPlASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS - LINE 6' FOOT : 2.00 no.OO 1.49 "::;;
1.75 030.00 1.79 ....<0

3. THERMOPLASTlC PAVEMENT MARKINGS -LINE 12" FOOT 3.00 1,950.00 2.97 1,9JO. 2.50 1.....00 2.72 1,758.00

3. THERMOPlASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS • LINE 24" FOOT
T:

5.00 3.9000< 5.89 4,594.20 4.75 3,T05.00 4.86 3,790.80... THERMOPlASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS· LETTERS SaFT 5.00 150.0< 5.89 176.7 4.75 142.50 4.86 '.45.80

& SYMBOLS

41 OOt.lEsnC WATER SERVICE BOXES TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 2 130.00 260.00 130.00 250.00

m~
250.00 13874 277.46

42 'NHEEl STOPS, TYPE A EACH, 29 100.00 2.900.00 50.00 1,740.00 76.00 2,204.00 80.37 2.011.73

43 COARSE AGGREGATE, GRADE CA.fl TON' 100 25.00 2.500.00 25.00 ' 2.500.00 20. 2,000,00 19.21 1,921.00.. '-""HEEL STOPS TO BE REMOVED AND REseT EACH 43 50.00 2,150.00 30.00 1,290.00 25.00 1,075.00 57.37 2,466.91

45 COMB1NEO SEWER REPLACEMENT LSUM 1 25,000.00 25,000.0< 25,000.00 25,000.0 25.000.00 25.000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00.. TRAFFIC CONTROl AND PROTECTION LSUM 1 7,000.00 T""';~ 15.250.00 15~~ 30,000.00 30.000.00 65,000.00 IS5,OOO.OO

4T INSURANCE PROVISIONS· COMPLETE LSUM 1 2,500.00 2,500. 2..520.00 2,520. 2,525.00 2,525.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

,

,

,

,

I I
Totals: 544 490.00 5n,&33,10 5601....00 633342.84

Bid Error Correctlons:

32 eRich Bas!ns to be R8CXlf15truded ...............•... ............ . .......................... .. ... .... ....._... ........ .... ............... ,..
1I~~,~:::~4

Toll!. .•.•.............................•.•.. . ....- ..............._.. . . .... ............•._... ...................- ... ........... .."-'" ...................._,. .......... . .. ,........

CorntCted Totals··- 1533,633.10 560,2....00 633,288.84

Over I Under···· .10,956.9 15,158.00 88~:9~~~4
Pert:lInt. --- -2.01% 2.89% 1 31



EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER EMPLOYER

BATCH CKDATE GROSS FED FICA MEDICARE FICA MEDICARE STATE

2201913 6/26/2019 1,165,151.98 119,893.78 27,144.06 15,998.47 27,144.06 15,998.47 48,156.45

FEDERAL Federal 206,178.84

STATE 5tate 48,156.45

BATCH 2201913

457 Deferred Contrib. 47.554.87

705 union dues 1.244.51

AFSCME union dues 1,842.41

FIPAC 1,190.92

Fire Pension 26,131.99

Firefighters union dues 5,000.70

IMPA1 382.50

5EIU 663.15

Police union dues 5,500.00 I
Police Pension 40,150.59

VEMA 5,600.00

TOTALS 135,261.64

k- I



K-~
Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report

Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice DescriDtion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 ~ Mayor's Office
Account 5200 • Administrative Expenses

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 18991

4090 - Columbus Day Parade Joint Civic
Committee of Italian Americans

2019-00000763

3rd Annual Pride Walk / Paid by Check
Mayor Lavera Donation # 50572
Columbus Day Parade Paid by Check
Sponsor / Mayor # 50626
Lavere Donation

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

250.00

100.00

Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses Totals
Department 02 - Mayor's Office Totals

InVOice Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 2

$350.00
$350.00

Department 03 - City Administrator's Office
Account 5220 • Training, Dues & Publications

180 - West Cenlral Munidpal Conference C/o Judy Corvo Golf Hole Sponsor /
Mayor Robert Lovero

Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50703

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 1

500.00

$500.00

InVOICe Transactions 1

Account 5225 - Supplies
4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 969736-0 City Administrator

Office Supplies
Paid by Check
# S0584

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

07/10/2019 1,499.97

$1,499.97

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019
Account 5300 - Professional Services

2961 - Miguel A. santiago Consulling, Inc JULY2019 Consulting services
July 2019

Paid by Check
# S0643

Account 5300 • Professional Services Totals
Department 03 - City Administrator's Office Totals

07/10/2019

InVOICe Transactions 1
InVOice Transactions 3

5,000.00

$5,000.00
$6,999.97

Department 04 - City Clerk's Office
Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses

5960 - Emerald Data Solutions, Inc, INV224774 Board Docs Purchase Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
# 50600

Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses Totals InVOice Transactions 1
Department 04 - City Clerk's Office Totals Invoice Transactions 1

4,000.00

$4,000.00
$4,000.00

250.00

150.00

$400.00
$400.00

06/27/2019

06/27/2019

InVOIce Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 2

06/26/2019

06/26/2019 06/26/2019

06/26/2019

06/26/2019

06/26/2019

Paid by Check
# 50543
Paid by Check
# 50553

Account 5200-03 - Administrative Expenses Ward 3 Totals
Department 08 - City Council Totals

RICK TORRES - BUNGALO

Department 08 - City Council
Account 5200-03 - Administrative Expenses Ward 3

30327 - Berwyn Park District 2019·00000718 Alderman Donation I
Jeanine Reardon

2019-00000719 Alderman Donation /
Jeanine Reardon

Department 12 - Finance
Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office

5013 - Felicia Gunn 2019-00000743 Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Check
# 50606

06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 07/10/2019 34.54

Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $34.54

Run by Gunn, Felid. on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 1 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GjL Dilte ReceiveQPate ~ment Date Invoice Amount

Invoice Transactions 1

Fund 100 - General Fund
Department 12 - Finance

Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co. 969167-0 Collectors Office
Supplies

Paid by Check
# 50584

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

07/10/2019 203.70

$203.70
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

5961 - Jeannette Rendon 05·19321642 Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
# 50624

Account 5290 • Other General Expenses Totals Invoice TransactIons 1

59.90

$59.90
Account 5300-03 - Professional Services Service Fees

1447 - MRA JUNE2019 Parkin9 Tickets / Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
Collection Fee /Local # 50644
Ordinance Hearings

Account 5300-03 - Professional Services Service Fees Totals Invoice TransactIons 1
Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office Totals Invoice Transactions 3

Department 12 - Finance Totals Invoice Transactions 4

18,124.00

$18,124.00
$18,387.60
$18,422.14

InvoICe TransactIons 1

Department 16 - Information Technology
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 969297-0 LT. Dept Office
Supplies

Paid by Check
# 50584

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

07/10/2019 67.15

$67.15
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

4951- COTG IN1898104

4951 - COTG

4033 - eDot

31245 - Verizon Wireless - LeHigh

INI898105

61585

9832895434

Open invoice/MAY
2019
Open invoice/MAY
2019
Data Cable Repairs

May 26 - June 25 20t9

Paid by Check 06/25/2019 06/25/2019 06/25/2019 06/27/2019
# 50544
Paid by Check 06/25/2019 06/25/2019 06/25/2019 06/27/2019
# 50544
Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
# 50598
Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
# 50700

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 4

393.02

1,254.80

187.00

574.76

$2,409.58
Account 5410 - Hardware Maintenance

4027 - AT& T 58132547 Phone system maint
contract Jul-Dec 2019

Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
# 50567

Account 5410 - Hardware Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1

5,656.90

$5,656.90
Account 5415 - Software Maintenance

4270 - SolarWinds 18293

5052 - TK8 Associates, Inc. 13567

Web HelpDesk annual
supportj6·10 users
laserfid1e 2019 annual
maintenance

Paid by Check
# 50680
Paid by Check
# 50692

06/27/2019

06/27/2019

06/27/2019 06/27/2019

06/27/2019 06/27/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

889.00

2,013.00

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM

Account 5415 - Software Maintenance Totals InVOice Transactions 2 $2,902.00

Paoe 2 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 16 - Information Technology
Account 5510 - Hardware Purchase

4324 - CabiesAndKits.com 2019-2019

1800· COW Governmentj Inc.

1800 - COW Government, Inc.

1965 - Dell Marketing, LP

5PQ7868

5QJ4725

10323383765

CH server Room data Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
switch # 50580
replacements/core
UPS Batter replacement Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
and 2 UPS units for # 50583
City Data Centers
UPS Batter replacement Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
and 2 UPS units for # 50583
City Data Centers
Optiplex 30505 Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019
(Quantity 5) city # 50594
workstation refreshes

4,605.06

122.62

1,614.80

3,250.25

Account 5510 - Hardware Purchase Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $9,592.73
Account 5515 - SOftware Purchase

5960 - Emerald Data Solutions, Inc. INV224774 Board Docs Purchase Paid by Check
# 50600

06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019 07/10/2019 4,000.00

Account 5515 - Software Purchase Totals InVOice Transactions 1 $4,000.00

5792 - Hand Internet Solutions Corporation 445828

Account 5530 - Network Infrastructure
4028 - AT &T Long Distance 834894336-10

Invoice Transactions 3
InVOIce Transactions 16

06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019

06/27/2019 06/27/2019 06/27/2019

7,969.65

1,444.46

6,613.79

$16,027.90
$40,656.26

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/201906/27/2019

Paid by Check
# 50564
Paid by Check
# 50565

Paid by Check 06/27/2019 06/27/2019
# 50620

Account 5530 - Network Infrastructure Totals
Department 16 - Information Technology Totals

long distance/June
2019
Monthly A5E
connectivity fees/7 city
locations
Ooud hosting quarterly
paymenViland

5667040040
19172

4025 - AT& T

Department 17 - Administrative
Account 5035-01 - Benefits Health Insurance

16 - Dearborn National life Insurance OO715סס2019-0 07/19 insurance
Company premiums
15· Health Care Service Corporation 2019-00000714 07/19 insurance

premiums

Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
# 50592
Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
# 50615

Account 5035-01 - Benefits Health Insurance Totals InVOice Transactions 2

5,843.15

816,040.45

$821,883.60

InVOICe Transactions 1

Account 5035-02 - Benefits Dental Insurance
504 - AETNA 2019-00000712 07/19 insurance

premiums
Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019
# 50555

Account 5035-02 - Benefits Dental Insurance Totals

07/01/2019 07/10/2019 37,701.37

$37,701.37

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 3 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No, Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

07/01/2019 07/01/201907/01/2019

Fund 100 - General Fund
Department 17 - Administrative

Account 5035-03 - Benefits life Insurance
16 - Dearborn National Life Insurance 2019-00000713
Company

Department 18 ~ Fire Department
Account 5215 - Telephone

07/19 insurance
premiums

Paid by Check
# 50592

Account 5035-03 - Benefits Life Insurance Totals
Department 17 - Administrative Totals

07/10/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 4

7,768.11

$7,768.11
$867,353.08

302 - Sprint 511855222-193 May 22- June 212019 Paid by Check
# 50682

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 633.69

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals InvoIce Transactions 1 $633.69

Invoice Transactions 1

Account 5225 - Supplies
4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 969215·0 Fire Dept Office

Supplies
Paid by Check
# 50584

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

07/10/2019 1,179.73

$1,179.73

InVOice Transactions 1

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses
391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 084780 Fire Dept Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

# S0688
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals

07/02/2019 07/10/2019 18.82

$18.82
Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building

1244 - Berwyn Ace Hardware 31809 Fire Dept Supplies

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 084841 Fire Dept Supplies

Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50571
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50688

Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building Totals InVOICe Transactions 2

13.18

42.96

$56.14
Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet

1559 - SCout Electric Supply 166358 Electrical Repairs

1559· SCout Electric Supply

5405 - Fleet safety Supply

5561 - Pomp's lire 5elVice, Inc.

166383

72828

470064843

lamps

100 Watt Speaker

New lire for 902
Invoice # 470064843

Paid by Check 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019
# 50548
Paid by Check 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019
# 50548
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50607
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50659

Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet Totals InVOICe Transactions 4

238.50

37.90

361.97

1,217.00

$1,855.37
Account 5500-01 . Equipment Turnout Gear

1330 - Air One Equipment, Inc. 145622 10-New Helmets
Invoice # 145622

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM

Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50557

Account 5500-01 - Equipment Turnout Gear Totals InVOice Transactions 1

2,490.00

$2,490.00

Paoe 4 of n



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 18 - Fire Department
Account 5505 - Equipment Lease

2458 - PNC Equipment Finance 477435 Equipment lease Paid by Check
# 50547

06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019 77,125.51

Account 5505 - Equipment Lease Totals
Department 18 - Fire Department Totals

Invoice Transacttons 1
InVOICe Transactions 11

$77,125.51
$83,359.26

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5210 - Vehicle Gas & Oil

5805 - Wex Bank 60050786 Vehicle Gas & Oil JUNE Paid by Check
2019 # 50705

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 52.95

Account 5210 - Vehicle Gas & Oil Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $52.95
Account 5215-01 • Telephone In·House

4024 - AT & T 708788401906· Telephones
2

478 - Comeast Cable 2019-00000766 Cabie TV & Internet

Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50563
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/tO/2019
# 50588

Account 5215-01 - Telephone InaHouse Totals Invoice TransactIons 2

1,270.62

227.96

$1,498.58

500.00

425.00

300.00

375.00

275.00

94.02

400.00

$2,369.02

07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/10/2019

Invoice TransactIons 7

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

Training / Anthony
Gennett
Training / Ryan Kukla

Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Check
# 50560
Paid by Check
# 50619
Paid by Check
# 50647

Training / Juan salgado Paid by Check
# 50647

Training / Phillip Paid by Check
Quattrocchi # 50647
Training / Juan salgado Paid by Check

# 50647
Paid by Check
# 50668

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications Totals

2019-00000768

258564

257953

257332

258381

07022019

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications
5918 - Animal Control Training Services 2019-00000767 Registration Fee

1975 - IACP Net

265 - Northeast Multi-Regional Training,
Inc,
265 - Northeast Multi-Regional Training,
Inc.
265 - Northeast Multi-RegIonal Training,
Inc.
265 - Northeast Multi-Regional Training,
Inc.
37087 - Richard Volanti

Account 5225 - Supplies
2578 - Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 2255517 Water Cooler Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

# 50562
5418· Cintas Corporation 8404202912 First Aid Cabinet Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

Restocked # 50586
492 - Fullmer Locksmith service, Inc. N20118 P.D, Building Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

# 50609
1241 - Sirchie Finger Print Laboratories 0406424·IN Evidence Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/20t9 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

# 50679

123.00

306.20

15.00

t86.33

Run by Gunn, Feliaa on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 5 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GjL Date B,eceiveduDate Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5225 - Supplies

1241 - Sirchie Finger Print Laboratories

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware

0406567-1N

84685

Evidence Supplies Paid by Check
# 50679

P,D, Building Supplies Paid by Check
# 50688

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

430,24

97.85

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals InVOice Transactions 6 $1,158,62
Account 5235 - Postage & Printing

390 - Citadel 148370

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc.

459 - Federal Express Corporation

0102829682

6-594-80080

Record Destruction

Business Cards

Shipping

Paid by Check
# 50587
Paid by Check
# 50596
Paid by Check
# 50604

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

llU8

250,00

78,63

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals InVOICe TransactIons 3 $439.81
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

1975 - 1ACP Net 34771

5482 - JG Uniforms

5482 - JG Uniforms

3589 - Promos 911, Inc.

1836 - VCA Berwyn Animal Hospital

1836 - VCA Berwyn Animal Hospital

57074

57075

8341

149783094

149783734

SCftware Subscription
Data-Base
eso Uniforms

eso Uniforms

Promotional Supplies

K-9 MEDICAL

K-9 MEDICAL

Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50619
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50625
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50625
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50661
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50699
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50699

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals InVOice TransactIons 6

1,225.00

302.90

302,90

681.56

352,08

577.56

$3,442.00

65,00

591.00

33,600,00

1,365.90

$35,621.90

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

InVOice Transactions 4

07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

Paid by Check
# 50556
Paid by Check
# 50660
Paid by Check
# 50678
Paid by Check
# 50691

Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building Totals

UPS Battery
Replacement
Elevator Maintenance

153536

3004678947790 - Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation

3743 - 5EP5, Inc,

345 - Professional Pest Control, Inc.

Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building
4314 - Affordable Fire Protection, Inc. 19040·3 Building Repairs &

Maintenance
2019-00000769 Exterminator Fee

Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet
2673 - Deece Automotive 33017 Vehicle Repairs

32052 - Just lires 312874 New Tires & Repairs

Paid by Check
# 50593
Paid by Check
# 50627

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

4,442,50

528,44

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 6 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 20 ~ Police Department
Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet

32052 - Just Tir.. 313222 New Tires & Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 117.06
# 50627

32052 - Just Tir.. 313285 Tire Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 20.00
# 50627

821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20293 Fleet Repair & Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 2,065.36
Garage, Inc. Maintenance # 119 # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20267 Fleet Repair & Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 3,874.53
Garage, Inc. Maintenance # 112 # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service / Metro 20257 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 640.10
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service / Metro 20269 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 212.18
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service / Metro 20270 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 90.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20288 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 175.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20290 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 116.20
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20308 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 139.82
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service / Metro 20310 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 440.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service / Metro 20329 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 225.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20377 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 212.18
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20384 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 450.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20388 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 431.42
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20400 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 500.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service / Metro 20408 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 214.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 20409 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 150.00
Garage, Inc. # 50640
345 - Professional Pest Control, Inc, 2019-00000764 P..t Control Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 75.00

# 50660
Account 5400-31· Repairs & Maintenance Fleet Totals InVOIce Transactions 21 $15,118.79

Account 5500 • Equipment
90 - MT5 Safety Products, Inc. 6461200 New Equipment Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 861.74

# 50645
Account 5500 - Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $861.74

Run by Gunn, Feliaa on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 7 of 22



Vendor
Fund 100 - General Fund

Invoice No.

Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

Department 20 - Police Department Totals InvOice Transactions 51 $60,563.41
Department 24 - Building/Neighborhood Affairs

Account 5225 - Supplies
4961 - Chicago Office Procucts Co. 968981-0

InVOIce Transactions 4

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

4961 - Chicago Office Procucts Co.

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

969981-1

969410-0

970417·0

Building Dept Office
Supplies
Building Dept Office
5upplies
Building Dept Office
Supplies
Building Dept Office
Supplies

Paid by Check
# 50584
Paid by Check
# 50584
Paid by Check
# 50584
Paid by Check
# 50584

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

532.21

100.05

353.38

169.69

$1,155.33

InvOIce Transactions 1

Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office
2504 - Felco Vending, Inc. 000042

Account 5300 • Professional Services
294 - B. Davids Landscaping JUNE2019-1

Building Dept Office
Supplies

lawncare & Misc.
SelVices

Paid by Check
# 50605

Paid by Check
# 50568

06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019

Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office Totals

06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

48.00

$48.00

2,905.00

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals
Department 24 - Building/Neighborhood Affairs Totals

InvOice Transactions 1
InvOice TransactIons 6

$2,905.00
$4,108.33

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 35 - Streets

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform
280 - Roscoe Company 1598172

280 - Roscoe Company 1597165

P.W. Uniforms

P.W. Uniforms

Paid by Check
# 50671
Paid by Check
# 50671

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

114.48

116.74

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform Totals InVOice Transactions 2 $231.22
Account 5215 - Telephone

4024 - AT & T 708788456906- May 17· June 162019 Paid by Check
2 # 50563

Account 5225 - Supplies
4961 - Chicago Office Procucts Co. 969647-0 Public Works Office Paid by Check

Supplies # 50584
162· Jack's Rental, Inc. 77466 supplies Paid by Check

# 50623
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 77457 supplies Paid by Check

# 50623
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 77456 supplies Paid by Check

# 50623
162· Jack's Rental, Inc. 77724 supplies Paid by Check

# 50623

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals InVOice Transactions 1

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

731.26

$731.26

232.37

48.00

43.95

46.48

174.75

Page 8 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No, Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 35 - Streets

Account 5225 - Supplies
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 77877 supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 99,80

# 50623
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc, 78840 supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 29.70

# 50623
391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 84643 supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,231.50

# 50688
2531 . Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. 101245 P,W, Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 131.05

# 50693
2531 - Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. 113479 p.w. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 376.49

# 50693
Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $2,414,09

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses
2705 - Lawndale News 832258 PY 2018 CDBG Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 441.00

Roadway & Sewer # 50632
Replacement Ad

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals InVOice Transactions 1 $441.00
Account 5300 - Professional Services

5866 - C.E, Rentals 114771 sidewalk patch Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,439,64
# 50579

5418 - Cintas Corporation 5013906590 Eyewash Station Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 631.47
Service # 50586

5666 - Homer Tree care Inc 36181 tree removal Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 2,778.50
# 50617

1103 - Lyons Tree Service, Inc. 7 stump removal/clean Paid by Ched< 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 2,390,00
outs # 50637

1103 - Lyons Tree Service, Inc. 717-4 parkway repair Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 2,280.00
# 50637

1103 - Lyons Tree Service, Inc. 619-C stump removal/clean Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 3,040.00
outs # 50637

5962 - United States Alliance Fire 1046-F013269 2019 Annual Sprinkler Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 420,00
Protection, Inc Inspection # 50697

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 7 $12,979.61
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

5418 - Cintas Corporation 5012872935 medical cabinet Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 567.66
supplies # 50586

5418 - Gntas COfj)Ofation 5014021938 medical cabinet Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 568.48
supplies # 50586

5822 - E.F.P., Incorporated 43157 tar and asphalt Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 9,559,00
remover # 50597

3762 - Gallagher Materials, Inc. 10761 cold mix Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 3,160.50
# 50610

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 9 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 35 - Streets

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance
2884 - K-Five Hod9kins LLC 15662 asphalt Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 218.79

# 50628
2884 - K-Five Hod9kins LLC 15827 asphalt Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/lO/2019 340.89

# 50628
2884 - K-Five Hod9kins LLC 15778 asphalt Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 862.72

# 50628
2884 - K-Five Hod9kins LLC 15565 HMA Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 405.54

# 50628
2884 - K-Five Hod9klns LLC 15543 HMA Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/lO/2019 404.98

# 50628
4902 - Ozinga Ready Mix Concrete Inc. 1270831 concrete Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,881.00

# 50653
4902 - OZinga Ready Mix Concrete Inc. 1272143 concrete Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/lO/2019 1,463.00

# 50653
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 11 $19,432.56

Sub Department 35 - Streets Totals Invoice Transactions 32 $36,229.74
Sub Department 37 - Fleet

Account 5225 • Supplies
84 - cassidy Tire 816004653 P,W. Storage Server Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/lO/2019 892.88

# 50582
5603 - L.A. Fasteners Inc 1-191406 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/lO/2019 54.95

# 50630
5038 - Leahy-Wolf 385012 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 683.75

# 50633
5952 - O'Reilly Automotive, Inc 3366-364131 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 18.72

# 50648
4974· Partsmaster 23429795 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 151.56

# 50656
5839 - Rex Radiator & Welding Co. Inc 6132432 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 395.00

# 50666
4932 - Rush Truck Centers of Illinois, Inc. 3015258071 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 473.40

# 50672
1000· Standard Equipment Company P15064 supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 494.30

# 50683
1000 - Standard Equipment Company PI5059 supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/lO/2019 1,268.15

# 50683
lOOO - Standard Equipment Company P14972 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,210.56

# 50683
1000· Standard Equipment Company PI4957 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,196.19

# 50683
1000· Standard Equipment Company P14940 fleet supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 96.52

# 50683

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 10 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date Gil_Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 37 - Fleet

Account 5225 - Supplies
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P15095 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 810.55

# 50683
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P15096 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 122.10

# 50683
38 - Truckpro - Chicago 080-0849157 P.W. Storage Server Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 314.34

# 50694
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207722 P.W. SUpplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 13.98

# 50695
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207739 P,W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 426.30

# 50695
1364 ~ Tryad Automotive 006-207852 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 34.78

# 50695
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207898 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 275.29

# 50695
1149 - Vermeer· Illinois, Inc. PD7s69 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 48.07

# 50701
5506 - Winzer 6406183 p.w. SUpplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 885.40

# 50706
Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 21 $9,866.79

Sub Department 37 - Fleet Totals Invoice Transactions 21 $9,866.79
Department 26 - Public Works Totals InvoICe Transactions 53 $46,096.53

Department 32 - Recreation
Account 5100 • Special Events

ClASSIC CINEMAS 2019-00000722 MOVIE FIELD TRIP Paid by Check 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019 520.00
# 50551

FENWICK HIGH SCHOOL 2019-00000720 Youth Basketball Entry Paid by Check 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019 175.00
Fee # 50552

2822 - lakeview Bus Unes, Inc. 1260456 Day camp Trip to Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 245.00
Striker lanes # 50631

2822 - lakeview Bus lines, Inc. 1260455 Day camp Trip to Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 510.00
Fleetwood Roller Rink # 50631

2822 - lakeview Bus lines, Inc. 1260416 Day camp Trip to Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 847.40
santa's Village # 50631

2822 - lakeview Bus lines, Inc. 1260523 Day camp Trip to Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 825.00
Wintrust Arena # 50631

30617 - sam's Club / Synchrony Bank 2019-00000747 Misc. Supplies Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 96.10
# 50673

4651 - Striker lanes 2019-00000748 Day camp Trip to Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 1,300.00
Striker lanes # 50685

Account 5100 - Special Events Totals InVOICe Transactions 8 $4,518.50

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 11 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice DescriDtion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 32 ~ Recreation
Account 5215 - Telephone

4024 - AT & T 708788265706- May 17- June 16 2019 Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 323.88
2 # 50563

302 - 5print 380311334-077 May 15- June 142019 Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 420.81
# 50682

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals InvOICe Transactions 2 $744.69
Account 5225 - Supplies

32406 - BSN Sports 905372349 Baseballs & Basketballs Paid by Check 06/2B/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 1,072.85
# 50578

32406 - BSN Sports 905410947 Ankle Braces Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 446.15
# 50578

1013 - Horizon SCreen Print 19-0161 Day Camp T-Shirts Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 482.50
# 50618

1013 - Horizon Screen Print 19-0192 Soccer Shirts Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 1,920.25
# 50618

1013 - Horizon Screen Print 19-0191 Soccer Shirts Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 1,618.00
# 50618

1013 - Horizon SCreen Print 19-9915 Baseball Shirts Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 1,496.00
# 50618

32703 - Personalized Awards 19-1594 Baseball Trophies Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 3,231.95
# 50657

415 - Santo Sport Store 104190 16 in Softballs Paid by Cheel< 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 375.00
# 50674

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals InVOice Transactions 8 $10,642.70
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

CARLOS RUIZ 2019-00000721 Expense Paid by Check 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019 1,243.95
Reimbursement # 50549

1692 - M. K. 5ports JUNE2019 Umpires for Adult Soft Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 3,596.00
Ball # 50638

Account 5290 • Other General Expenses Totals InVOIce Transactions 2 $4,839.95
Account 5400 ~ Repairs & Maintenance

514 - Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 61519 New Air Condo System Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 4,980.00
& Labor # 50573

514· Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 61600 Heating I Cooling Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 1,288.00
Repairs & labor # 50573

5418 - Cintas Corporation 4024106005 Floor Mats Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 433.02
# 50586

5418· Cintas Corporation 4023IB7711 Floor Mats Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 433.02
# 50586

478 - Comeast Cable 2019-00000749 Rec Cable Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 142.52
# 50588

452 - Halogen Supply Company, Inc. 00536362 Whistle/ Lanyard/ Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 329.96
Brush # 50613

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 12 of 22



Vendor Invoice No.

Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date Gil Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 32 - Recreation
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

452 - Halogen Supply Company, Inc. 00536847

162 . Jack's Rental, Inc.

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc.

101 - SChultz Supply Company, Inc.

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware

78707

78626

266990

83525

Pool Supplies Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019
# 50613

SF 400 Clamshell Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019
# 50623

Roller 4 CTR Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019
# 50623

Day Camp Supplies Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019
# 50676

BUilding Maintenance Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019
& Field Supplies # 50688

Account 5400· Repairs & Maintenance Totals InVOice TransactIons 11
Department 32 - Recreation Totals Invoice Transactions 31

2,569.50

35.99

92.80

200.42

483.25

$10,988.48
$31,734.32

InVOice Transactions 1

Department 46 • Senior Citizen Program
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Procucts Co. 970492-0

Account 5300 . Professional Services
5858 - Occupational Health Center at 4757
Westlake Hospital

senior Services Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 50584

OOT Physical & Drug Paid by Check
Screen / Maria # 50650
Fernandez

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

85.82

$85.82

140.00

Account 5400-04 - Repairs & Maintenance Landscape
294 - B. Davids landscaping JUlY12019 senior lawncare Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

# 50568
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50576
Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50667

Account 5400-04 - Repairs & Maintenance Landscape Totals InVOice Transactions 3

5425 - Blades of Glory, Inc.

2932 - Richard C. Dahms

5-2

JUNE2019

senior lawncare

Senior lawncare

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $140.00

1,410.00

1,575.00

1,230.00

$4,215.00
Account 5505 - Equipment Lease

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 549580 Community Transit Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
Fare # 50654

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 549581 1 Van @100each Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50654

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 549928 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50654

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 549948 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50654

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 549952 I Van @100 each Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50654

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM

26.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

Page 13 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 46 - Senior Citizen Program
Account 5505 - Equipment lease

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 549978

96 - PACE Suburban Bus

96 - PACE Suburban Bus

549979

550019

I Van @IOO each Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 100.00
# 50654

I Van @IOO each Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 100.00
# 50654

I Van @IOOeach Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 100.00
# 50654

Account 5505 - Equipment Lease Totals InVOice Transactions 8 $726.00
Department 46 - Senior Citizen Program Totals Invoice TransactJons 13 $5,166.82

Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice TransactIons 197 $1,169,210.12

192.00

100.00

100.00

395.00

488.19

100.00

29.45

104.49

200.00

380.00

850.00

575.00

$1,509.13

$1,805.00

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

InVOIce TransactIons 3

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

07/03/2019 07/10/2019

Invoice Transactions 8

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

Paid by Check
# 50602
Paid by Check
# 50649
Paid by Check
# 50689

Account 5105-80 . Community Programs Per Capita Totals

Books , Supplies, &
Databases
Expense
Reimbursement
Expense
Reimbursement
PROGRAMS ADULTS /
CHILDREN
Library Programs

library Programs

Programs· Fairy Tale
Ball
Programs - Fairy Tale
Ball

2019-00000779

2019-00000784

2019-00000777

2696158

40522800

2019-00000783

2019-00000782

2019-00000778

ROBERT SCHIFF

398 - Ingram Library 5eNices LLC

5946 - Nona Chapman

4935 - Pharlis R. James, Jr.

1454 - Swank Motion Picture, Inc.

5959 - SCott F. Mason

Fund 205 - Library Fund
Department 40 - Library

Account 5105-07 - Community Programs Adult/Children Programs
5772· American Button Machines 170344 Library Programs Paid by Check

# 50559
Paid by Check
# 50622
Paid by Check
# 50646
Paid by Check
# 50658
Paid by Check
# 50731
Paid by Check
# 50677
Paid by Check
# 50686

2019-00000781 AV Materials, Supplies, Paid by Check
Promotions, & Books # 50687

Account 5105-07 - Community Programs Adult/Children Programs Totals
Account 5105-80 - Community Programs Per Capita

5879 - Fairytale Entertainment Partys Inc 2019-00000776 Library Programs

5159 - Dba William D. King

828 - SYNCB / AMAZON

5957 - The Barefoot Hawaiian Inc

Account 5105-82 - Community Programs Other Grants
5868 - Ann Rinderer 8893 senior Yoga Instructor Paid by Check

# 50561

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 14 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 205 - library Fund

Department 40· Library
Account 5105-82 - Community Programs Other Grants

5958· Emil Beitner 2019·00000775 senior Craft Programs Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 200.00
# 50601

Account 5105-82 - Community Programs Other Grants Totals InvOice Transactions 2 $400.00
Account 5200·10· Administrative Expenses Board Expense

828· SYNCS / AMAZON 2019·00000781 AV Materials, Supplies, Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 59.97
Promotions, & Books # 50687

Account 5200-10 - Administrative Expenses Board Expense Totals InvoICe Transactions 1 $59.97
Account 5215 - Telephone

4024· AT &T 708795808206· May 14· June 13 2019 Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019
3 # 50563

4024· AT &T 708795579406· May 14· June 13 2019 Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019
3 # 50563

4026· AT& T 7991668400 June 10 . July 9 2019 Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019
# 50566

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals InVOICe Transactions 3

839.64

50.24

1,613.46

$2,503.34

40.00

10.00

30.00

$80.00

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

Invoice Transactions 3

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019Paid by Check
# 50574

Notary Bond for Yasmin Paid by Check
Barajas # 50641
Notary Bond for Yasmin Paid by Check
Barajas # 50684

Account 5220 • Training, Dues & Publications Totals

2019·00000780

14054

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications
2926· Berwyn Woman's Club 2019·00000773 Dues & Education

3988 - State of Illinois, Comptroller

5755· MGA Insurers

Account 5225 - Supplies
5953· Midwest Animal Emergency Hospital 216275 library Supplies Paid by Check 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019

# 50546
5312 - Blick Art Materials, LLC 1670709 library Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

# 50577
996· case Lots, Inc. 10106 Library Building Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

Supplies # 50581
33441 - Cover One 18091 library Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

# 50590
388· Demco Educational Corporation 6635458 library Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

# 50595
5570· Elm USA 22306 Audio Visual Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

# 50599
1498· Horne Depot Credit Services 9091672 Maintenance Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

# 50616
5426 - Menards 31980293 Maintenance Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019

# 50639

52.00

14.23

645.55

162.40

104.35

369.95

153.42

145.70

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 15 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 205 - Library Fund

Department 40 - Library
Account 5225 - Supplies

33183 - Office Depot 325964762001 General Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 205.33
# 50651

828 - SYNCB / AMAZON 2019-00000781 AV Materials, Supplies, Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 449.90
Promotions, & Books # 50687

1134 - The library Store 413611 Library Supplies Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 192.39
# 50690

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals InVOice Transactions 11 ---$2,495.22

Account 5225-80 - Supplies Per Capita
515 - Able Printing service 44047 Fairy Tale Ball Printing Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 568.53

# 50554
5956 - Fat Brain Toys, LLC 191697523751 Stem Kits Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 622.76

# 50603
5758 - Learning Resources Inc. 3826691 Stem Kits Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 150.39

# 50634
5862· Library Furniture International Inc LFI QT-1532 Furniture Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 5,770.00

# 50635
5756 - Worthington Direct Holdings, LLC INV336533BER Folding Tables Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 1,432.13

2014 # 50707
Account 522S~80 • Supplies Per Capita Totals InVOICe Transactions 5 ---$8,543.81

Account 5245 - Books
5337 - libraries First 7292 Books & Databases Paid by Check 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/26/2019 06/27/2019 5,420.00

# 50545
531· Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. 2034627118 Books & Databases Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 148.34

# 50569
5679· Children's Plus Inc 172692 BOOKS Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 1,094.57

# 50585
398 - Ingram library Services LlC 40522800 Books , Supplies, & Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 4,705.26

Databases # 50622
30520 - Midwest Tape 97549293 Audio Visual Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 5,000.00

MaterialS/Hoopla # 50642
828 - SYNCB / AMAZON 2019-00000781 AV Materials, Supplies, Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 42.49

Promotions, & Books # 50687
Account 5245 - Books Totals InVOice Transactions 6 $16,410.66

Account 5245-80 - Books Per Capita
4682 - RAILS 5830 Gale Career Online Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 6,475.00

High School # 50663
Account 5245-80 - Books Per Capita Totals InVOice Transactions 1 $6,475.00

Account 5250 - Audio Visual
1565· Alliance Entertainment PLS35420861 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 976.12

# 50558
1565 - Alliance Entertainment PL535445904 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 95.54

# 50558

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 16 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 205 - Library Fund

Department 40 • Library
Account 5250 - Audio Visual

1545 - BlaOOtone Publisl1ing 1121198 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 82.68
# 50575

30520 - Midwest Tape 97545658 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 26.24
# 50642

30520 - Midwest Tape 97574401 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 1,263.17
# 50642

828 - 5YNCB / AMA20N 2019-00000781 AV Materials, Supplies, Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 36.00
Promotions, & Books # 50687

Account 5250 - Audio Visual Totals InVOICe Transactions 6 $2,479.75
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

4851 - Forest Security 86247

Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019
# 50687

Account 5400 • Repairs & Maintenance Totals InVOICe TransactIons 3

5582 - Impact Nelworking,LLC

828 - SYNCB / AMA20N

1468277

2019-00000781

Repairs & Maintenance

Printer Contract,
Overages,Quarterly
~lIin9

AV Materials, Supplies,
Promotions, & Books

Paid by Check
# 50608
Paid by Check
# 50621

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

291.00

4,975.22

47.84

$5,314.06

Invoice Transactions 2Account 5660 - Promotions Totals

Account 5660 • Promotions

5946 - Nona Chapman 2019-00000777 Expense
Reimbursement

828 - 5YNCB / AMAZON 2019-00000781 AV Materials, Supplies,
Promotions, & Books

Paid by Check
# 50646
Paid by Check
# 50687

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

81.51

194.98

$276.49
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

4313 - Currie Motors 2019-00000774 June 10 - July 9 2019

5863 - Robert Valadez 1002B BPL Mural

Paid by Check
# 50591
Paid by Check
# 50670

07/03/2019

07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/03/2019 07/03/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

24,678.00

2,500.00

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals
Department 40 - library Totals

Fund 205 - Library Fund Totals

InVOICe Transactions 2
InVOIce Transactions 56
InVOIce Transactions 56

$27,178.00
$75,530.43
$75,530.43

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM

Fund 210 - Community Development Fund
Department 42 - COBG

Account 5105 - Community Programs
2670 - R. Eck & Son, Inc. 2019-00000744 Roof Repairs

5150 - Regina Mendicino

1377 - sarah's Inn

2019-00000745 Expense
Reimbursement

2019-00000746 Partial salary for Staff

Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 7,975.00
# 50662
Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 628.94
# 50664
Paid by Check 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 1,329.10
# 50675

Page 17 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

InvOice Transactions 5Account 5105 - Community Programs Totals

Fund 210 - Community Development Fund
Department 42 - CDOG

Account 5105 - Community Programs
5638 - Valucentric VALU-19-06-

289
5576· VS Printing Services, LLC 17763

SFR Appraisal

Single Family Rehab
Letter

Paid by Cheel<
# 50698
Paid by Check
# 50702

06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019

06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

150.00

140.00

$10,223.04
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 970210-0 CDBG Office Supplies Paid by Check
# 50584

06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 131.26

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals InvOice Transactions 1 $131.26
Account 5235 - Postage & Printing

5150 - Regina Mendicino 2019·00000772 Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Check
# 50664

06/28/2019 06/28/2019 06/28/2019 07/10/2019 14.60

06/28/2019 06/28/201906/28/2019
Account 5400· Repairs & Maintenance

1917 - Lyons Electric Company 19097

Fund 215 - Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Account 5205 - Utilities

PY 2018 Luminaire
Replacement

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals

Paid by Cheel<
# 50636

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals
Department 42 - CDBG Totals

Fund 210 - Community Development Fund Totals

Invoice Transactions 1

07/10/2019

InvoICe Transactions 1
InvOIce Transactions 8
Invoice Transactions 8

$14.60

185,955.41

$185,955.41
$196,324.31
$196,324.31

61 - CornEd

61 - CornEd

2019-00000770 june 2019 electric

2019-00000771 june 2019 electric

Paid by Check
# 50589
Paid by Check
# 50589

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

16,438.06

43.66

Account 5205 - Utilities Totals
Fund 215 - Motor Fuel Tax Fund Totals

Invoice Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 2

$16,481.72
$16,481.72

Fund 220 - South Berwyn Corridor TIF Fund
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

JCDECAUX MALLSCAPE LLC 2019-00000761

MEGAN LEE DESIGNS 2019-00000762

TIF5 / 5. Berwyn, Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
Harlem, & Roosevelt # 50118
Rd
TIFS / S.Berwyn, Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
Harlem, & Roosevelt # 50728
Rd

233.33

61.34

Run by Gunn, Feliaa on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals
Fund 220 - South Berwyn Corridor TIF Fund Totals

InvoIce Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 2

$294.67
$294.67

Page 18 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

61.33

Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
Harlem, & Roosevelt # 50718
Rd
TIFS / S.8erwyn, Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
Harlem, & Roosevelt # 50728
Rd

2019-00000762MEGAN LEE DESIGNS

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Stat.us Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 223 - Harlem Avenue TIF Fund

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay
JCDECAUX MALlSCAPE LLC 2019-00000761 TIFS I S.8erwvn. Paid bv

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals
Fund 223 - Harlem Avenue TIF Fund Totals

InvoICe Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 2

$294.66
$294.66

Fund 230 - Roosevelt Road TIF Fund
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

JCDECAUX MALlSCAPE LLC 2019-00000761

MEGAN LEE DESIGNS 2019-00000762

TIFs / s.8erwyn, Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
Harlem, & Roosevelt # 50718
Rd
TIFS / s.8erwyn, Paid by Check 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/01/2019 07/10/2019
Harlem, & Roosevelt # 50728
Rd

233.34

61.33

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals
Fund 230 - Roosevelt Road TIF Fund Totals

Invoice Transactions 2
InvOice Transactions 2

$294.67
$294.67

Fund 245 - Asset Forfeiture Fund
Department 20 - Police Department

Account 5191-15 - State Law Enforcement Expenses
5256 - Partners & Paws Veterinary services 65175 K-9 MEDICAL Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019

# 50655
Account 5191-15 - State Law Enforcement Expenses Totals InvoICe TransactIOns 1

45.00

$45.00
Account 5191-25 - State Communications I Comp

302 - Sprint 713752663-048 May 22- June 21 2019 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019
# 50682

Account 5191-25 - State Communications I Comp Totals InVOice TransactIons 1

448.17

$448.17

45.00

2,421.00

5,750.00

1,350.00

$2,466.00

$7,100.00

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

07/10/2019

InVOice Transactions 2

Invoice Transactions 2

07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019 07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019

07/02/2019Paid by Check
# 50652
Paid by Check
# 50660

Account 5192-30 - Federal LE, PS, Detention Facilities Totals

6817

Paid by Check
# 50596

Newsletters Delivery Paid by Check
# 50681

Account 5192-20 - Federal Drug,Gang,Education I Awareness Totals
Account 5192-30 - Federal LE, PS, Detention Facilities

1481 - Overdoors of Illinois 156957 Overhead Door Repairs
Stanley Ave.

2019-00000765 Exterminator Fee345 - Professional Pest Control, Inc.

4890 - Sprague Distributing Co,

Account 5192-20 - Federal Drug/Gang,Education I Awareness
465· Diamond Graphics, Inc, 0102829671 Newsletters

Account 5192·40 • Federal LE I PS Joint Operations
1976 - WESTAF 19·03 Task Force Operations Paid by Check

# 50704
07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,250.00

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 19 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Recl;!Jyed Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

07/02/2019 07/02/201907/02/2019

Fund 245 - Asset Forfeiture Fund
Department 20 - Police Department

Account 5192-40 - FederallE I PS Joint Operations
1976 - WESTAF 19-03-1 Major Crash Unit

Annual Dues
Paid by Cheel<
# 50704

Account 5192-40 - Federal LE I PS Joint Operations Totals
Department 20 - Police Department Totals

Fund 245 - Asset Forfeiture Fund Totals

07/10/2019

Invoice Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 8
Invoice Transactions 8

500.00

$1,750.00
$11,809.17
$11,809.17

Fund 500 - Utilities Fund
Department 44 - Water & sewer

Account 5225 - Supplies
13 - Barge Terminal & Trucking 185630 stone Paid by Cheel< 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,823.08

# 50570
13 - Barge Terminal & Trucking 185512 stone Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 2,667.57

# 50570
13 - Barge Terminal & Trucking 185334 stone Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 1,334.31

# 50570
5781 - Great Lakes Concrete, LLC 233874 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 327.28

# 50611
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78828 supplies Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 405.54

# 50623
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78836 supplies Paid by Cheel< 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 212.89

# 50623
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78804 supplies Paid by Cheel< 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 189.98

# 50623
Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice TransactIons 7 $6,960.65

Account S22S~01 • Supplies Office
4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 969301-0 Water Dept Office Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 77.59

Supplies # 50584
4961 - O1icago Office Products Co, 969090-0 Water Dept Office Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 73.79

Supplies # 50584
4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 969641-0 Water Dept Office Paid by Check 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/03/2019 07/10/2019 103.57

Supplies # 50584
Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office Totals InvOice Transactions 3 $254.95

Account 5300 - Professional Services
5332 - Greg Hannah Plumbing 212702 3113 Grove sewer Paid by Cheel< 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 7,100.00

service # 50612
2789 - Roadsafe - Romeoville RTl78753 Equipment Rental & Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 125.00

Labor # 50669
2789 - Roadsafe - Romeoville RTl80888 Equipment Rental & Paid by Cheel< 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 375.00

Labor # 50669
Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals InvOice Transactions 3 $7,600.00

Run by Gunn, Feliaa on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Page 20 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 500 - Utilities Fund

Department 44 - Water & Sewer
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

4127 - Reliable Materials-lyons LlC 262712 debris dump Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 3,366.00
# 50665

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals Invoice TransactIons 1 $3,366.00
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190673 inv #20190673 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 11,165.70
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190695 inv #20190695 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 877.50
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190696 inv #20190696 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 4,734.70
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190692 Inv #20190692 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 5,899.40
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190694 inv #20190694 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 2,047.50
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190676 inv #20190676 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 4,535.90
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190693 inv #20190693 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 6,627.35
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190728 Inv #20190728 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 877.50
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190727 inv #20190727 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 877.50
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190691 inv #20190691 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 7,308.20
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190722 inv #20190722 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 5,500.61
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190724 inv #20190724 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 6,411.94
# 50696

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190677 lov #20190677 Paid by Check 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 3,844.50
# 50696

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals Invoice Transactions 13 --$-60,708.30

Department 44 - Water & Sewer Totals Invoice Transactions 27 $78,889.90
Fund 500 • Utilities Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 27 $78,889.90

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM Paqe 21 of 22



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 06/27/19 - 07/10/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund SSO • Parking Garage Fund

Account 5300 - Professional Services
5523 - l-K Fire Extinguisher service Inc. No 71766
2

Fire Extinguisher
Maintenance

Paid by Check
# 50629

07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/02/2019 07/10/2019 109.50

Run by Gunn, Felida on 07/03/2019 02:06:40 PM

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals
Fund 550 - Parking Garage Fund Totals

Grand Totals

InvoICe Transactions 1
InvOIce Transactions 1
InvOIce Transactions 305

$109.50
$109.50

$T549,239.15

D:>no ." ""~ "'J"'I



K-3
CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION.

Please provide information about your planned event:
Allowed ["'tnl T'imu

Date of Event: 7/aI . 2019 Time: Start q U \'l1 End qprn Slotk Parties
811M to 9PM

I

Type: Block Party1;iiParade 0 0
.«..11 O'.htl ( ...tnu

Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way W"'to UPM

Description of Event: \?'OC ¥.- VO<±j
Location of Event: Q)L\ () 0 ( \Q~ f (\C-p t'Jf\l
l'''lIt ptlnt}

Address: Daytime Phone. ~.~._~ _

E-mail Address: Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

live or Recorded

Music

Sound Equip.! 0
Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Bounce Houses or tzf
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes No 0
" Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street 0
Roiling

0 Parade RouteStreet Alley Closure 0 0requesting Police Detail or Closure
Closure

Closure

Security.

~
·Pollce

"" These City services supplied
Barricades Detalll 0 Traffic 0

Security
Control

only if available on the day
of the event and subject to "Fire Truck 0 ·"McGruff 0 ·"K·9 Unit 0 "Police

0
personnel availabilitv

Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesdoy of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
« A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for
use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 1/2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To:

From:

Date:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

Residents of the d Y 00 Block of (\ C\ {ence
\p Id-81J9 _

(i.e. 1200 Block of Home)

Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

The residents of the above listed street request approval for our Block Party to be held on:

Requested Date: "7 Id-' ,2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

Rain Date: -1i1'3 ,2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and

• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners residing on our block.

I am the organizer of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances
regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block party may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

~ We also understand that live Bands, OJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to clean up our block after the party.

As the permit holder, I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

\6\ CA(\ (CA. S
Print Name

Address

Phone Number E-mail Addreu

1'111\'1. HI1URI~ 10 1Il1 OflllE ("111111. (HI' (IIRK!! WLO:, IKIOR 10\0111< r<fU\Jf~H() Dhlf

&70ll W 2b'" '1, Belwyn, II (,040} rhD"E: iDa· 749 &4"

Rev. 4-20]8



Request for Block Party & Guidelines

('ily 01 Brn,) II

l\lal gr Paull City Clerk
!!UJ3ul@d,berwYIl.jl.ys

sandersoo@cj,bcrwyn.jl.us

Petition for Block Party
This petition must list signatures of residents who represent at least 50% on the block. All block residents - even
those who did not sign the petition-will be notified at least seven days in advance of the block party date and time.
This form must be received by the City Clerk Office atleasrfour weeks prior to the requested block party date.

The undersigned, being residents of the d4DO block of C\u.(e.()~l' hereby request the City ofllfjyn to close the aforementioned block to vehicular traffic on 'I I ;;l7~ Cj with a rain date of
~ from the hours of C1 o..f1" a.m./p.m.to-.99ro a.m./@

Block Party Organizer Information

Name E\v\ (\ C\ ~w..ddress,..!,_~

E-Mail _

_~~Phonl

"All RI·' \ ''Of' ~1l:--1 III I'I.A( III I~ PIH)PI R «)'\IAI "R~' ()R PI( K\ I' Ii~ (11--\RI\;l, IlISI'ClS,\I'\

NAME:

R

E

D

A

C

T

E

D

ADDRESS:

I>7{)(l W 2t," SI ...·.·I •••• 1Il'r\\) II II . 1>114112 .... I'h: (7118) 7KK· 26M •••• F." (7UK I 7RK- 2(,75 •••• lien,) II-Il..~o'



Hl.ll.lesl for Hlork Party & Guidelines

('il~ orl41'n\~n

l\1ar~(' Paul. City Clerk
m pa ul@ci.hcrw)lIl.jl.us

~son@(i.he~)·n.il.u~

The undersigned, being residents of the -;;)1.\ (J() block of C\c.-.ve0l-e , hereby request the City of
Berwyn to close the aforementioned block to vehicular trMfic on ~c:L+~ with a rain date of
BJ3-from the hours of q @. / p.m. to i.1 a.m.B

NAME: ADDRESS:
~

'7L-l~f C(u (((1(.''': A.u C~ I ,1

24 J(~ 5 _
( ~(j~P,~ C l' ,?) LJ ."

..1r!pfc, (!l '" /...c f..:( f

,; ,

R ~c fIc·c-·

E 2l.f21 5, ('!"'Y(.J'H.(L Aup

D
C).I.(! C; ~- to/,,/e<A/J t-· fA'F

A
ZI(tJ ()!OY/) '/I'.P. flue

C

T

E

D



@,..
.......,CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

...
• • UICI •· ~,,~.c .

· ;:•• !! .
~I ",10· V~." .. .... ..

Please provide information about your planned event:
....lIo....td £Vtnt TII'IU1.

Date of Event: <6. ~- \~ .2019 Time: Start q' OO(tJ\I\End q·uCptYI fllo," P'I'\~t

SAM 10 9PM

Type: Block Party ~ Parade ::J Open Air Event 0 Use of P~tWay 0
AtI Other i~nu
SAM 10 l1PM

Description of Event: t n 1Il\. j(\.\ ~oc:);(.. ~OX VI

?>f{)C '$, ~l'"a\je ·l\Je·
\

Location of Event:

....

Name of Applicant: R~'SA_-,--\'v-,-\_'_L_O_L_,..:..-A _
~ .

Address: Daytime Phone:

E·mail Address: ~It. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

live or Recorded 0
Music

Sound Equip,! W
Amplifiers

food Vendors 0

Bounce Houses or [g/
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter! Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes lS2f No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

fkf'for fee schedule if Street
Roiling

0 Parade Route
requesting Police Detail or Cfosure

Street Alley Closure 0
Closure 0

Closure
Security.

• Police "Berwyn Public

•• These City services supplied 8arritades rn' Detail! 0 Traffic 0 Ubrary Book Peddler 0
security Control (Bike)only if available on the day

of the event and subject to ··Flre Truck ··McGruH g ··k-9 Unit 0 ··Police
0

personnel availability Explorers Unit

, City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (C"y Council meeU 'he 2nd & 4th Tuesd.y of every month)

o Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

o A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events. Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

o A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
o A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor license is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

o A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
o USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day. one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

o The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5!2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To:

From:

Oate:

Mayo, Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

Residents of the~OO Block of G (ovtZ..-hQ
__-----"'(C"'-)~r---

(I t 1200 610n 01 Home)

Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and

• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners ,esiding on our block.

I am the organizer of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances

regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block pany may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

• We also understand that live Bands, OJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to clean up our block after the pany.

As the permit holder. I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

R{)..~ N LOI-A__

"dO.••.

I ,'.', • I • I I .j'

!lev II 2016

I .:.' "I I I . " : t . ".



Hcqlll'SI for Block I';\rt~ &: (;lIiddinl'~

I il~ flf IhT\\~ II

\lal ~l' 1'''111. ( it~ <<·It·rl.
uw~.1u"'"'\'" jlell}

'''Iu!~UQJL@.ti,lu'r~:XJLII,II'

Petition for Block Party

r

This petition must list signatures of resideots who represe.nt at least 50~. on Ihe hlock. All hlock residents· even
those who did not sib'll the petition.will be notified at least seveo days in advance of the hlock pmy date and lime.
This form must be recei\'ed by the City Clerk Office at Icasl four weeks prior to the requested block pany date.

The undersigned, being residents of the "3?:f1O block of \,~ . hereby request Ihe City of
Berwyn 10 close the aforemenlioned hlock \(l vehicular traft;e on ~__with a rain dare of

"I:::IQ::l<Jrrom the hours of. q 0 I p.m. to .___ 9 a.m p.m:

Block Pany Organizer Jnfoonalion

Phone

E·Mail

NAME: ADDRESS:

A

R

E

D

c
T

E

D

?f9,1 6Y?'lK. Al,r'f.
j 15/)7 2a fbve.~ tJ_.

7'P'lf? &/b'-r/e AIle
, c

38/I(S. r;1\Qvt: 4//F'
~ ,

e;,,..;.J!. ....... 6<:-.:>\-:-/r

3'811 C&J,.z Ilk
, :.::: 'zsOq 'S G !2-ov= Ave;::

J -pu7 b IC..v 1../ "e:::-

~~S :6xo\J€ !\~
''?")R?,g 'gL2oJt A\t;
~.2;1, 5 7 ('1 'l2. ()\IC /1 J c.

li~tiG:::
f'\t) t --

B0'6

i., 1111" 1fr" 'II {., 1 ..... HI I ~\ , II II fllI-Hl2 .... I'h' 1711'" I 1", ... 210',0 .... t ;1 \: I iUK I "'; KS ;h i ~ .... H,', \\ 'II II l!I"



Ih·qll(·q !"or Blorh I'arl~ "" Cllidl'lilll'~

( Il~ I.' 1111"" ~ II

\1.11.':'- PJi!til. ( il~ ( ln~.

IIIJI.UII@ll:h.n~·ujLu:

\tI!\d"J ~lIJI@ri.J)\· ,?\oYItll.ID

The undc"iglled. being residenls of Ihe 3KOO block of (:l;,r~ .hereby request the City of
Re,,~'yn 10 elMc the aforementioned blo -to vehicular traffic on ij2>~ with a raio dale of
~:lIL..l0.lTomthe hou" of a.m. p.m. In --(L---am~

NAME: ADDRESS:

'3'5'ZY Gvuve.. If'<\6L
-

78\~ £:('Ov'~ Avf - ------- ---

R , 5~/Y GRCll/e Ave
'< 5FO~ -

E (0 to v e .8. LJ e.

D n21 (q,'}cJ-c A\le
Y?,J..~ G~i/r .,Af'7

A

C

T
-

E

D

;-

'------ -



K-j
CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

I i
, I
I I

I i
[
I
I

• •••• f r.••
I "qPM

J

Use of Pliblic Wa\ 0

t Plp(l~E PfOVldt- mfor n abclut yOlll ~:dnnned evt:ont:

q ;"'A
!'- l)ale of Event· -'''-1-=1----' 20J 9 lime SHH t __=--TJ_"'__'_f I)d

I
. Ty;.>". Blocl. Party ~ Pared"

IDE;f'ipt,on of Event·

Il.oC at ion of [Vl'nt: 1......3<....::0_0_=16:......-'......=0c;:......-k--=--_pf..L..---,-,+h_c:0f-h--=I=~-,-=----=-f7vI.:.-.:...-:e...-::::.-:-. __

Nome of AppltCilnt. _...:N__~_-=-_~ .:..F-'..i_·e_f.d _
Address:

(rdlt,'I!venclOl\·D I\l...nhoIS.;lt!- 0 POlt~l>It'lolh'I,>.ll\(J 0
Sdnllo.!llOIl

'1(lt PhonE. _
u

... : ~ ~\..:.crOl.~ 0 ~;:'l~,r.:1 rql. p 0 lh u-Ct' H~\.~l ~ c:f (2g
r...~ .....< "'rn~jl'll:"<' Infi"I.rl:.ll··______ _-"---..:.. c......:::.:.::..:..-'--_

f. meil Address:
I.
~ Do \'OU plan to u~e

Il;:ifo~f 1112~" a·lln;,~ a;,..~l~1

I

t

o Alley Closure 0

o

o

oParade Reule

(Io~ure

• -Follce

ExplorErs Unit

•• Berwyn Public

libr,lry Book Peddler

. .__ I~!k&

Tratfic 0
Conuol

•• K·9 UnIt tRIo
o

Rolling
Street

(IO!.UfE

·Policc
Detail!

Sr(~rity

•• Mc.Gruff

~tfeet 0
Clmure

B3rricad~!l ~

•• fire Truck g]:)' lif'- t-d'nl. arc )~li) (l t.:.

f'Efsonnf-1 cVclllilb Itl'l

:t"'qUE~(l:\!~ ~!)h(t- t'i'l<!~! O'

)l"curn ...

City Council Approval IS REqUIRED ior your event. lCiIV (ounol me~h ,hl: 2nd & Qtt. Tue~day of every monthl

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A CErtificate of In~L1rCin(e IS reqL;lrl'd for Parades. Ot:tdoor Events, Use of Public \/'-l2\ a' \'. t.:'11 as fOf

all food and beverege sales

• A Food license is required from the Berwyn PublIC Health Department for ALL fcod sales.

• A City of Berwyn lemporary liquor I.,cense IS required for ALL alcoholic beverege sales

• A rOllte map mmt be slIbmitted \';ith Ih;s apelication fo' all parede; / demonstratior,s

• USE Of PUBI.iC VJAY: ?rov,de a list of mtersectlonsiwrner locallons and all dates belf\g requEs:ec lor I
f lise of public way. location and Dete availabiPI)' IS subjeello approval. Use of public Will' 's l'm,IEd to

lone groliP per day. one croup J.Ier loe ation. and on 2 flr~1 (orne-first Serve basi,.
I • The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.
I



..... " l1':;' I
... Itt!~t~J·

'...... :-;

" I C.l i. r

lc

f f{IIn

DalC

Rl-~rdt::I' < r i ;he _I 3__ 0(1 Ek~, ...

J0'1 ~J- 7 OJ9
, .

0"

fieOLe'.loo Date. Sq,;t- .
~r1 :

lilt· it·<.ICt:~t~ ot tht. ;':!uon' klco :"~'('l't I( l:\d·~t apVtJ\'';1 hoi

~f} 3 e:'_
A:li;5 .2=-t>1_ !c _c ':~r' E O~ " -,-

fP CompletED City of [t,(·r~'''yn f've~lt "pphtr:ltIO:l 0/10

.. A petitIon ~igned by itl lC'c~t SO'l; c~ tIlt' t'omlown(:'l!> le~I~Hlr. (In our hk,r ....

I am tilt' orgalllll'f of the Bloc.k Paft\' I h~\'e rec.~I\!td al'd I ~ad ttll Der ~...·yn Code of Qrd.nan(t:~

'{:b~'C'''g ~'C(· P~'1lcS ero e:ol.:n~c IJC':"I~'2:: t ", ·'e'c.l,bc~~ :! .. ~ ~~:l ..: 1: :.bdl: t, :.:: :r,l. :i .. ~ =.' .,.. ..
(>:', ('4 !::er ..... ~'n c>! t,l ~tt:le c! 1i""OI' Ir aC~'IIO'1 ~',e ~Ptf' !')c;.:

\'~/f: ur.Jl l'Jtc:r,c ~ha: U!(: US~ of tHeworl~s is. Hiegal ,I. ~I?h·. \oi i:rJ(j I" 1I:1',lH'. IA l ... r Cf" ~:;'ll:J It-.ct

our use of flre ....,'cr~.~ ourlng our l:.lc,;:l j..:er1,,· m2\' re~\..1t 1;'\ t)'-.l' (cn(t:'iilnc of OUI pet-aT, : r( '. lit .'-Ig

lf1 the C'ndlng of Ou' Pi'lrty ~lonE will", tht· ~o\~lhh" t!>l.,ui:lfHl' of tl{~,('t~ lilld f,n{,,:-

\".J~ 21~o ulldt;r~tend 1I1Cil! a'E' Bal1d~ D"~ Of i!f1\ onipl1flE:d rr,U~I( l,;,,\u5t l.e Y.('ut r.l c rt:a~ti;li:tbll.

IEVC-I ~o J~ Pet to dl~tllrl~ oille; 1~t:IJjhb(,1~

'" Vole aGI~e to dean ~l" QUI b,Ot" ah~f tt~t' ;::'c::1,

:,~ \"i:" p+':~lT'il t,uiJt:· l"'f.dt:l~t(:n::j :r.c:~ .r, .'~,,-i:Pt···i ·c:. .... .:. ',5, l .01, ~LJ: trl;" 100.: \'J:lt:~ \,:..,:-,.... :I'·i. Llu"

i~e ~lq (' of tbr.. p~·rmJl ! ill,,;:,! i3gret: ttl I.[J~I!·, litt !~1') n(',gt UL'S of It,( O;;lf' .;r;~ t '1,(' o! il (' bICC, rJt'r~'i

f, •. '.

;::i:: •

"

'I.



til' • I i\. I .. , I.

\ I . • I .' I I II, I II r I

it I •• d .. ,I 1'1 • ,,~, II II"

'l:!II"l1l~ ,I" 1\\ 11' ,; II

1111' !'dllion 1l1t1~t Ii .. , "ign,lll;f 0 t"t I (""Il.ll. nt ... \\ Illl H'l'lC:"Cl\l ,11 Il,,~1 :,tl
f

, 11 11 Ihl 1:11 ,1\ II hllll L II.. 'hh':.I' n l'li

lil.· ..~ "hllthd Ihlt :->1 gil lh.:· pCtllllOn·\\1I1 hl. nllllfll.'J .:lllJ'\ :-l·\l'l· ,1.'~:-IIl,:\hJ.ihX~llhl' ~h'l" r'Ii1~ Oc.l1l ,:lh111111l

Iltl' h'fllll1.lI~1 hl fl'\.lI'l~d h~ the: (Il~ ('klk Ofti"l..".it il.J~llpUl Ht'd, .. JlIh l ' :" thl.· Il''1UL'Il:d hind, I'cJl1\ d.J~l'

I !!1.. l.lOdl'r~Ic.:ll'J. h:..'\f.c rl.~IJl'nl:- III (he 13 DO h!u~\.. 1>1 HiC4h~d t'lld'\\ re4111· ... i I ill' I .1~ "'l

Bl"T\\ ~ n h\ ....~t, .. I... Illl' i.Iftlll n~l'ntll'nl'd blt,"},. h,l \ L'!lI\. ul,lI Ir .:Ii',,- dlJ ~~3 \\ Ill, ..: I.n il 1.1.,:l' ~-.:
,.4;'54- '",mill" 11"",, "I '1 e r- m \>,., ., Ilv

Bh\l ~ P:ln\ i 1:~:lnl/l't 1:-,ft:r.n,l:t,l;1

1-· \ 1.1.

~A\lL

R

E

D

A

c
T

E

D

, " "It' ,1 .... I ..

'.

,I, I. ,I.;,,' •. , 1'1, I ~ " ' ': '" 1 'I', " ':', . ,I. 11"" I II



; c-,.

It.. -,
... "; Jt ...... I

• S •• l... • f
• I

... I I •

; I" I ••

R

E

D

A

C

T

E

D

. ,. ; " II ",



CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION 6), ..~.-
K-G

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: g- -/7 - 1'1 .2019 Time: Start %AM, End Cf f t1'\

Type: Block Party ~arade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0

el(l'~ J'fnu!s
EAMH'l9PM

AllOlnu ("tnIS

8~Ml0 I1P".

Description of Event: --;- _

Location of Event="<d ~~OL.---'-f!,.....J~o~<.....I<-->----4r'()7l_"----L/_'l<'"'"E--LN.>L.!....;'-JI1110 fflJ 4v5

'~:::"OfAPPlicant:.1<,( 44(D V42~1A E 2

Address: Daytime Phone: -'- _

E-mail Address: • I' ' ]l; . Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that applYl

live or Recorded

Music

Sound Equip./ 0
Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Bounce Houses. or

lnftenables

Commercial food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes No 0

~ ••K-9unil~

o Alley Closure 0

o

oParade Route
Closure

··Police
ElI:plorers Unit

··Berwyn Public
Ubrary Book Peddler

(Bike)

Traffic 0
Controlo

·Police
Delall/

security

~.McGruff

..... ~ollinc

~ Street
Closure

Street
Closure

Barric.ades

"Fire Truck

•• These City ser ....ices supplied

only if available on the day

of the e....ent and subject to

personnel a....ailability

• Please contact thE" Police Dept.

for lee schedule if

requesting Police Detail or

Security.

City Council Approval IS REqUIRED for your event. ICitv C<><Jneil meo" tho 2nd & 4th Tue.doy of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades. Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way. as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day. one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the pUblic way at all times.

CoB Clerk 1/2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

From: Residents of the d;! 00 Block of

Date _0 -/1- F?
Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

Av't;;
(l.f.1200 Blotk of Home)

The residents of the above listed street request approval for our Block Party to be held on:

Requested Date: ---lSfiL-'.J./~7,---~/L...<CfI-- ---" 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

Rain Date: <ti ' ;J..l{' 11 ~, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and
• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners residing on our block.

I am the organizer of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances
regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses, My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block party may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

• We also understand that live Bands, OJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to clean up our block after the party.

As the permit holder, I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

~A(l.D VAzGY F z.
Print Name

REDACTED

REDACTED

, I .il

REDACTED

.. {II f : , ,; i- • I

~ .' '~I I o'. I" I ,. l h .t), 1'1



Hrt)lIl'.1 tOI Blol'h I'art~ 4\ (.lIiddilll'"

( il~ (.f th l'\\~ 11

\ loll ~" t'osul. ( i1~ ("It r"
UU~illl"J ~1.iL1J'"

:-\II)d.tj~l..@.d.h.{'1 nlU,l.,lJ:"

Petition for Block Party
This petition must list signatures' of residents who represent at least 50% on the block. All block residents - even
those who did not sign the petition-will be notified at least seven days in advance of the block party date and time.
This form must be received by the City Clerk Office at least four weeks prior to the requested block party date.

The undersigned. being residents of the (l.J.t> 6 block of~ebYrequest the City of
Berwyn to close the aforementioned hloek to vehicular traffic on ---B.-/7 - 11 with a rain date of
g-J<f-/'lfrom the hours of rt e I p.m. to '1 a.m.lB .

Block Party Organizer Information

Name~ J/AI.i) 0n4AJQddress _
. ,

Phone . - ,

; I I I{ 1 f ; ...... \ i I • I i I

NAME: ADDRESS:

c

R

E

D

A

C

T

E

D



Hnjll(·q 1',,, BInd, l'all~ ..'\: (,uiddillt'.

(jt.\ ot thrH~1I

hl:,:.t Paul. (11\ (hl~.

lll1!.tI.lJ l@lLltlj \Dll:.i..LJ.L"
~ UJiE-l..L.L1J 1!1.uLillL'

The undersigned, being residents of the .;l,JO() block of J!rAi I LJM.Rd.I.ereby request the City of
Berwyn to close the aforementiqp.yd block to vehicular traffic on~~i2. with a rain date of
8'-.2$·/9 nom the hours of 15 8· I p.m. t~ '1 a.m. .01

NAME: ADDRESS:

- -

"'''1./ k eI\) f (... 1,1-.0R-r-f{
f-

q/.,;4 £)

'2'7'\'Z.. II Po. ,1 ....(j'2~ jvc

R 2-7. 'LL.. It:e IV' l-W <>C\ t0i-
l-

:1:)1/1 Kp~.(..Jor\-t.-.E ,
D oat&- k,""A "/',1"'. -l VJ

f- A
-\

2Y7 )!,Lf.VllWr &..,

C

T

E

D

" ~ 1111 \\ ~ II' "'11 t .. f ........ Ih I ,\ ~ II II 'II ~ II ~ ...... l'h. I -U)i I -10\)\ :' fl( ,II ...... I a \. I - 1I~ I - ~" ~ It - 5- .... It, I ~\ ~ II II ~ II \



.' . '.. ""'" .:. ~~! ..
'. ~I~~ :
.W::.'. . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

1<-7

Allowed Event TImes

All Othtr Events
8AM10 llPM

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: ~.tt, Iq .2019 Time: Start~ tl" End qf""
Type: Block Party BParade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: ~",9:..>C,-,)(",--"",~"':'l.::J..!..I...!.ty-+ _

location of Event: (Q'i)' 00 ~loc.K ~f' ,50#1 £I""ll..=(..=€.'--- _

Gt'f\A ~~~ OJ'4 _~-=~"----'- _
. , _ _ ~aytime Phone, =

Name of Applicant:

.' .i\ddress:_

"--./E;mail Address:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

Alt. Phone:

Live or Recorded IH" Sound Equip. I li2f'
Music Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0

Bounce Houses or~

Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any ofthe folloWing City services? Yes NoD

• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule If Street g'" Rolling

0 Parade Route
Street Alley Closure 0 0requesting Police Detail or Closure

Closure
Closure

Security.

if
·Police L€i1? _):l•• These City services supplied

Barricades Detaill 0 Traffic 0
Security

Control

only If available on the day

of the event and subject to ·-Flre Truck 0" ··McGruff Ei" ··K·9Unlt~ "Police
0Explorers Unit

personnel availability

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (city Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tue.dov of e.e", month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food license is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary liquor license is reqUired for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way, Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 1/2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

f I D I f ,''2r, t't1 (')! A C--'"From: Residents 0 the Aft 00 Bock 0 .::!,d r:...",."='""~~__ (i.•. 1200 Block of Home)

Date: 19. ·2.4·19

Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

The residents of the above listed street request approval for our Block Party to be held on:

Requested Date: ~haia.'f I ~ J 24-, Ij , 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

Rain Date: Stt1wda,/! 10,50, 14 ,2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and
• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners residing on our block.

I am the organizer of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances
regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block party may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

• We also understand that live Bands, DJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to dean up our block after the party.

As the permit holder, I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

. \\eLK
Print Name

REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED

PLEASE RETURN TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 8 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR REQUESTED DAl E
6700 W 26'h St, Berwyn, IL60402 Phone: 708-749-6452

Rev. 4-2018



Request for Block Party & Guidelines

Cit)' of Ben')'D
Marge Paul. Cit)· Clerk

rnpauJ@ci,benvyn,jl.us
s30dersQo@ci,berwvn,lI,us

Petition for Block Party
This petition must list signatures of residents who represent at least 50% on the block. All block residents - even
those who did not sign the petition-will be notified at least seven days in advance of the block party date and time.
This form must be received by the City Clerk Office at least four weeks prior to the requested block party date.

The undersigned, being residents of the lc<600 block of 30 th Itl.Ce-, hereby request the City of
.B~rwm to close the afOrernjOned block to vehicular traffic on . .' ,,~, 4'l1o') with a rain date of

~1' lOS from the hours of aM a.m. I p.m. to '1 pM a.m.lp..

~Iock Party Organizer Information
(71 f'A Ratl'-vi().,

Name he.H'1 HecK. Address~~~~_~. _~ _ Phone, _

....E-Mail
I ,F >"

HALl. REf'USI: MIIST BE PLACED IN PROPI':R CONTAINERS f'OR PICKUP BY CI.EARING DISPOSAl"

NAME: ADDRESS:

R

E

D

A

c
T

E

D

670(1 W 26'" Str..'t •••• Berwyn II. 604U2 •••• Ph: (708) 7811-2660 _ •• Fa>: (708) 788-2675 •••• BcmYII-IL.goY



CITY OF BERWYN EVEf~T /~PPLICATION

Plf'?~c ~I(.>\·idl: infCJrrn;'~lon about yUlJI plann~d event:

Description of Event.

Date ofEvent:~.;OJ9 1"ne Start /0 01"1 End Jp--
Type Block Pc,ty \Xl Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 u,,· of Publ,c Way 0

BkxL i;2Jlv 15700 !*J(' 0/ &cltcl
J7Cb.-.13' at [veLd kc . _

IJanll' of f,ppll( ~nt

_:..-

E mJiI Address. AIL Phone.
J J

(I If ( , .. ~>r '::' 01-0 00 Sound EQuIp':~ :0: f·C!' hN}~l< :y KJ
I.;ll~l( f<.rnplI1u:r ~ inl\3~ablt'$

food vend::!I'> 0 (,onIlIH'llial Feot! 0
~!l"p lquiplll~~·t

Cr"ll\~r I vl'rldor~ 0 I\lc('lhnl S?ln 0 l'oqi'lhk lnil"l\ "'lll 0
c.",n·l.l(HJI,

V. ill \,('ll ICqllHf' a''')'' (If the fol!ov.·inr, Cit~ services? Yes ~ No D

o

cr;:,r"Cl I~v.:tt:

llo~Ufl

• • Po,"e e

ExplcrN~ Uni.

'Traffic 0
lCintlO~

··K·9 Unit 0

o

Slreet

(I:i!.ure:

Rollinr.

Strc:et
CIOSUfl'

·police

Octall/
____ . .~c~r~ty

"'fire lrud< fS?J "M,Gruff

IN;;..f·f!lf1f rti.~· l"'~ •• ('

)('(l • Ii l'.

Ih\, ..( (.II" ~(>~-/ltt>· !".lIDIII,~d

only II t!vc,'alJlp (In It'" dd'.

City Council Approval IS REQUIR~D for your event. {City Cc:",n,il !r,N-H. :Ill 2nd R 'ttl ''''l·d~y ;If e ..(>I,' I '.r II,'
I

I 0 Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

Cl A CertifIcate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Event!., lJ~e of P\lblic Vvay, dS wt'l: .,'1., fur

all food and bL'V(:rap.:c sales

" A Fnud licen!'l' 15. rcqulIco flOl1i tht' Belwyn Public Health DepJrtmclIt fOI All food sale'..

... A (ltV of Berv...vn 1cmporClrV llqlt0r lie el\~tj is required for All alu)"olic beverage salt:';,

Co A rOllte map n""lu~t bE:: $Ub:lilttpd '.':l~h t!H: .?p~h(?tlon for <dl partld('c.;' ec::r,,:'·onqr'dlcns

. " USE ('lr PU8l l( \\,.~~. Providt' r: 11'1 Ll :llter:.t<t:OIl~/(.i.,:nt!'Ivldil.·I,~. .11,0 ,,:Ilude--. [Jt:I·i.:-l,·, .• It.. ··~:d·,

lJ~l> uf pl.lJhc WdV lO:iJtlOII ,lilt; U~l(, i!\J'dl;,bdiIV t~ ~Ul,jl'lt to "[lpro",\. U~l' cd puidlc . ;"!'! 1'1.111:1.":'

(H',t' p,roup pel d~'I" one G(OLJI~ P{ (locotiun, Jnc on (J rl(~[ (OIlLt: rJl ~l St:[\( b(l~,i~

The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public WilY at i.lll timE~.



,-
":--:"~"

To: I.....layor Rohprl J lovt,.-ro and II/1£-mbcr~of the R~I\."'\,11 ell\, C(;lll1( II

;;;vcl,'d

Re. R€qlll:~l for Block P2rty Appro', al

1 he re~,ci~nts of the above listed ~treet I equt!s: aPj.... 1oval tor alll Plock P~~ny to be hfld {II.

Reque'ted Date: .__.cI_YLJ(JL __1.- ,LD19 from 8:00 o.m until 9:00 p In.

Jeff ...L_1L- .2019 from 8:00 ".m. until 9:00 p.no

We have also submitted the followmg forms with this request:

L Completl2d City of Bel \.'Jvn Event Application, and

(; /1. petition signed by ill least 50% of the homeowner~ resicI!1g on aur block

I '~Ill the organizer of the Blol" PJrty. I have received nnd I cad the B~,wyn Code of Ordinill'lces

r~garding Block P2nj~s and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws 0 1 ~l.\::

U-:.',' of Bervv'yn and State of Illinois In ?ddition. VIle st{i.~e thot:

V.,J(: UfH.h:l~l"nc! that 1h(.' l.se (If HrE\lJod:~ i~ illegal id !3('r\,\'V,l olll~ in dllnoi~ \ 'e iJn(i(,'~~tlll(, t!

OUI lise of fiiewol h durll1e QUI block party rnav re~'jlt ill the (i'ncelhon of our pcr il)!~ (.~ , : ",

in the :..'rUlfig of our fJ,J1t'r' tllo'lg \'.'lil', tilt.: ;Jossiulc 1~~ ...'J:.:l,:;.;i (1!.:.kCiS ana flllC'::,

to Vlfe dIsc: ulIJQrstand that LIve Bands, DJ's or dny aml-ilifl~j mUSll must iJe kt::pt at c:: rt.! ... :'Ulll,t1li

level so as nQi ~o disturb other nejghbor~,.

V\'e agree to clean up our blOCK cfter the party

As the perrrut holder, I understand Ih3t I am accepting responsibility (or the activities condllCted dLflni'

the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of lhe date and time of the Blnck Por1-y

REDACTED

REDACTED REDACTED



".

".." , .
----_.__. --_.. -

P~litj()11 for B'oc\.; P;im
II,:" pl'lii:{llll'~C": 1:~1 ... i=:::.dt.;;..~ ...,f 1I..·... iJl,.-:·.::- \\:ll' 11..';1J,,::>LI:r ;1' 1.;1'-; ,:'1/' l' t 11',- 1,:.'~1 ,\;1 hlt\~: :. (:.

~!1.'''''· " j .>.1:1 ': '!~1 :\:~ j, ..'~:ti\">\\.ill ~'l,.' no't·!!;,., :.l :c:.": ~t."\ .. :i .! ..:~:~ " h ..:' .. 1. • : :'\~ H.,.::. ~ ..:' .~ .i •.

'1:, !.'l : .. :.", ........ ti ~,~ 'h.. l.l) ( l~r;" (),"(l<.: ... ;11 ,1,..,," :"""1.,(·\.:,,, ;" r', tl .. 1":1..,11.':1<.:.: r, ...., ;'<1: ~

-------------

~,:\\l;~

.In.· .,

3.7 ,~3

37 -;). ,.;

,....-.. -

,-

------- -. --~-----

R

E

D

A

C

T

E

D

, ,

..3J '1 G ~c.\ I d '",!Q .

3'~:, ~uC'.\d .t\c~
1313.5 c2f~L/J) tJ~::..
I ~
13"731 5'. 6.d('k,t. a~-.-<-"
~ ::?71.L_ S . F..),-\\~L}..J",

!-Q~_?_9 E.\)(.II d d\iL_

_3").,), ~. E \J e.- \ ~ d .. f\~~_,-.
~Id- -;} E", '-- \,.1

-----

3ZJo. [u( II (";
'571LJ ~. v"I,.:\ ~.__ _ v __ _

13 7! ~_ ~u.::.!:.:..,1_~v,-_I.3./~,,:-y~

S' i£u c....L..IP
S /3 u ell C(

, ,



. ,

'I;'. j .' ,';

i "

A

,... :\. ,. '. ,c. ~.,;~ .

/

C

T

E

D

.' \.:

R

E

D

- --- - --_.- --_.-

.; • I •• 1'··-, . \. 'I .',



, ..
.. ..- .

: ;~~1~ "
. '"'''JW:;S .. l.. .~ . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION *~

1<-9

Please provide inf rmat'on about your planned event:

Date of Event:/ 1..:1 2019 Time: Start_~ End B~rReD1
Allowed [vent rtmes

Block Panies
8AMto9PM

All Other Events
8AMto IlPM

Location of Event: =-.......L. ----"'''---L>. ~==~=--'-.....:-----'-==---'-- _
Description of Event: _--.J-<=!:...!.~--.J~y..;~~:.-..L~c.....J~~::::i~ll~~J....&;LL _

Type:

Daytime Phonl.Address:

Name of Applicant: K()l \j R.H.:...:fd.::::=_=---e-=--,,=0:::::..:....:1f::AtS,.::..:.....:"--_et"----.::.~....!....!........ll..fES.=_
(p115 'N- W)QJ--'-t<lE==--__

corded"f:::{( Sound Equip.! 0
MUSiC/~ Amplifiers

E-mail Address:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

Crafter! Vendors

Alt. Phone:

Food Vendors 0

Alcohol Sales 0

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes 0 No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street 0
Rolling

0 Parade Route
requesting Police Detail or Closure

Street Alley Closure 0
Closure D

Closure
Security.

·Police --Berwyn Public
Traffic 0.* These City services supplied Barricades 0 Detail/ 0 Library Book Peddler DControl

only if available on the day Security (Bike)

of the event and subject to .. ·Fire Tru,k 0 ""McGruff 0 "K-9Unit 0 ··Police
Dpersonnel availability Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come- First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate. restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 1/2019



C, a and Stripes BBQ
Hammerhed.Ent.lnc.

6715 W Ogoen
Berwyn, Il 60402
Phone (708 4~1043

July 3" 2019

Request a permit for outdoor entertainment

Cigars and Stripes BBQ would like to host a live music Event on
Sunday July 14 th 2019 outdoors in our parking lot under our tent located east of the
building.

Cigars and Stripes BBQ would like to request a license for
patrons to remain on the lot

Sunday July 14th 2019 - 12 noon until till 8pm.

Music will last no later than 7pm

Patrons on the lot until 8pm.

NOTE:

Our neighbors are very nice and I am sure they will be attending the show as well and I
don't foresee any com ~

L-~- ......

Thank you,

Ronn Vrhel

Cigars and Stripes BBQ ·Since 199B"



1(-/0

CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event:
,1' {' ()

Date of Event: A~(I i \ '> t b. 2019 Time: Start G ~ .1"\ End 10 ou ," (Y\ .

Type: Block Party 0 Parade a Open Air Event lZl Use of Public Way 1KI
Description of Event: 11 -, \ r k r.", ( \ FI~ ,.,.\ I .\", 1'.1

i j

Location of Event: {,{;CC. vJ 2P!.> '5-\/t.",~

810u P~rtll!i

8.4M to 9PM

All Oilltr ht~lS

IlAf.4lo11 PM

'- ------ _.. ------_._-----------------,

Commercial Food D
Prep. Equipment

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatables

Alt. Phone: __---;;;::--;:==:;;:::--'----,

Food Vendors 0

Sound Equip.! Ef
AmplifIers

live or Recorded 0
Music

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and ~
Sanitation

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

Will you require any of the follOWing City services? Yes 18I No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept

for fee schedule it Street 0
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Street Alley Closure 0 0requesting Police Detail or Closure

Closure Closure
Security.

·Police ··Berwyn Public

•• These City services supplied Barricades 0 Detaill 0
Traffic 0 library Book Peddler 0Control

only if available on the day Security (Bike)

of the event and subject to --Fire Truck [8J ··McGruff 0 ··K·9 Unit 0 ··Police
0personnel availability Explorers Unit

i~---

I
City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (city Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Oerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

o A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

o A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

o A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.
• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5/2019



I.L1ZAB£TH A. PECIIOLS
Township Supetn·jsor

p, esident. Board ofIleolth

June 26, 2019

Margarct Paul
Clerk, City of Bcrw)11
6700 W. 26tl

' Street
Berw)11, IL 60402

Dear Clerk Paul,

TOWNSHIP OF BERWYN

PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT
"A TRADITION OF SERVICE"

6600 W. 26th Street· Berwyn, IL 60402
(708) 788-6600 • Fax (708) 788-0432

MARGARET PAUL
Tuwn ClerklSecretary

DAViD J. AVll.A
Assessor/Treasurer

Thc Berwyn Township and Public Health District offices are requcsting the following parking
restrictions for an upcoming cvent (Health & Fitncss Fair) on Tuesday, August 6, 2019:

• No parking on the south side of 26"' Street between East Avenue and Clarence
Avenue from 8:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

Sincerely,

Elizabcth A. Pechous
President, Board of Health



K-j /
,

::""'.

'~q\\ CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

I'IU II I.'l.l

~".' II ~n,'

.. ' C", I.t'"
t".. " 1: It.'

<I ,-,tf I ,~. I

~ (tl_,""'" End l()~""

12,0 'rlo>,J C1: "0 {f'\

o U,e of rubl" WeI' ~

r'jea5l' prO\'IOC mfOffrel Dr" i:bout YOur planned €'\eflt

,,- 'ai'"
Daleol[v('l\t .C.·I\.> "-'£<.1 701811111e ~ldrt

Zil1
T\,pe: Blo(' Pall\, 0 rdred~ 0 Open All [vent

Oe~(rlptlonof fvent T- \ <:.~""'" I ~n..c.~""-<.:, S I....L.

lOC21l0n 01 [vent lu't"v.... -<r- L--'~':l. ~ _ f""".-. ('..,...v ~

I
lL-

Name- 01 Appllc anI }Jc \

E mall Address

Da\,tllne Phonp ") ~ f- 7 ~ 't - y 't ( (

00 you plan to use

(PI€'iHl' rn.lrk .,11 {tdl aOplyl

llVl' O' RNO:OE:d @- Sound E!1ulp I §- EOOI"'H- HOIJ!.f'~ or ra:-
MU\I( Amphht=r:!> Innatablt=~

rood Vendors~ (ommf;-rn.,l Food LJ
Plt-P Eaulpmen:

(rafter I Vencor Alcohc..l ~fttf'~ 0 Porl.abl(' 1 o,lel!> ..nd a
SanlliitlOn

Will you require any of the follO\".'Ing City servl(e~? Yes ~ No 0
• Ple.ut' conlo'! IhE' Pol.cE' Dppi

lo' 1",1i.' !.t.~l::dJ't .\ 't'Quf'~nn[

Pollcli.' Orln,l or ~erutltv

•• Tt'~St (11'1' servICE'S suppllE.-O

onl\' Ii available- on the day of

the event and subject to

personnf:1 availability

St'HI Clos-ur{~

BDHIC.lOPS:;S-

• "Flfc TruCk 0

~Ol InE St't"l'l 0 A t'J (Io~ur~

(to!.Uft-

• Pollet Octal I...R'" TrCltflc (ontrol 0
SC'Cl,;flt,

- "·MCGr~ "OK 9 llnil 0

Pi'liCf' ~Ol,Jtf- 0
(·O!.u·('

• "Pohce:ti}

hplorer~ UnIt

ICItV (ounClI meets thr 1nd & 4th Tue~daV 01 ever'!' mDnth)

A Certlhcate of Insurance IS fequlled for Parades. OutdoOJ Events. Use of Public \Alay. as well as for
all food and beverage ,alp,

A Food license" required from the Berwyn PublIC Health Department for All food sale'

A Ctty of Berw\,n Temporary liquor license IS reqUired for All alcoholic beverage sales

A route map mu,t be submlned wllh thIS application for all parade, / demon,tratlOos

USE OF PUBLIC WAY Provide a '''t of intersectlOos/corner locahons and all dates being reque,ted for
use of public way_ locanon and Date availability IS subject to approval Use of public way IS lImIted to
one group per day, one group per locatlOn, and on a First Come-first Serve basi~

The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times .•

I
City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event.

II. Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

I:
I.

I:

CoB (IH;.;;4/20)8



NORTli BERWYN PARK DISTRICT

The Honorablc
Mayor Rohert J LO\ ero

City CouncIl
City of Berwyn
6700 W 26,1, Street
Berwyn IL 60402

Subject: Street Closure - uestra Raices

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The North Bcrwyn Park District and Belwyn Nonh School District 98 will be conducting
Nuesrra Raices Back 10 School Fie."ta on Fri, Aug 166:00 - 10:00pm and Sal, Aul,'Us! 17,2019
staning at 12 Noon until 9:00 pm.

I would like to request your approval to close Wesley Avenue ITom 16'h Street south for onc
block. The closure would start at 6:00am on Fri, August 16,2019 and would reopen at
approximatcly 11:30 pm on Sat, August 17,2019.

I'd like to invite all of the city council to attend this event, the official program starts al I 2:30pm
and will last approximately 30 minutes.

Please call me if you have any questions rcgarding this cvent. I may be contacted at (708) 749
4900x17.

Sincerely,

~C.V~
Joseph C Vallez
Executive Director

1619 wr"I'''' -'VI;'i1 I Bt K",'N IlUro,OI", [,~02 • I'IION[ ;Ui 741) ~900 • t 708 ;.:lC) ~966 • \"f1~SIT[ f',RPlHfUI'lORG



k- /)...
~ • It'..-

.J"~;

(~). e:~::~ •. w~ .
CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION. _.. . , . •..

Please provide information about your planned event:
Allowed [vent Times

Date of Event: "&\ I l!l , 2019 Time: Start )0 ACO End .3?rQ Block Partles

8AMlO9PM

!Zl
All Other [vrnU

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way lAM to llPM

Description of Event: CD>A ~1l!N!\1l~\:J~Aj prOlj,AA (qAA~ if'fptrm.\io'l (~:f'rdj~ W~~1feMClI5

Location of Event: IplY\ to). ~\)Q~U\2rod (ROOSo ..Q\\ NcC l.orN:rHdJ

(I'kut' pt'II'lt)

Name of APPlicant~\.o. ])\f\"f.-

Address: \I>\~ '+.\. ~()~\\ \2.cM,~I·Cl!J'r.?:n (,;OeOdaytime Phone: 312 533-1538

E-mail Address: All. Phon

Do you plan to use:

(Plea,e mark all that apply)

live or Recorded ~ Sound Equip.1 0
Music Amplifiers

Food Vendors ~

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatable'

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sale' 0 Portable Toilet' and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes ~ No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street ~
Rolling

0 Parade Route
requesting Police Detail or Closure

Street Alley Clo,ure 0
Closure 0

Closure
Security.

·Police ··Berwyn Public
•• These City services supplied Barricades 0 Detalll 0 Traffic 0 Library Book Peddler 0Control

only if available on the day Security (Bike)

of the event and subject to ··Fire Truck 0 • ... McGruff fa .... K·9Unit 0 "Police
0personnel availability Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. ICity Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tue.day of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5/2019



flCEDA
Community and Economic Development Association

of Cook County,lnc.
567 W. lake Street. Suite 1200· Chicago, illinois 60661

Phone 312-782-eEDA (2332)' Fax 312-795-1034
www cedaorg net

QWRMAN
BOARD Of DIRECTORS
RonalCl Bean

VICE-Q1A]RMAN
BOARD Of DIRECTORS
ManN Maronez

SECRETARY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
lISa AnlhOny

Date June 25. 2019

1s. Sandra Anderson
Deputy City Clerk
City of Berwyn
6700 W. 26lh Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

TREASURER
BOARD Of OlRECTORS
RJdlard Lat1lJn Dear Ms. Sandra Anderson.

PARUAMENTARIAN
Steve Brunton

PRESIDENT/CEO
HarOld RICC, Jr.

Executive Committee:

Honorable Ronald Bean
Usa AnthOny

Steve Brunton
Martha Martinez
IbChatd laritJn

On Friday, August 16,2019. the Community and Economic Development
Association of Cook County (CEDA) Family Support and Community Engagement
Department will host a Community Day. The purpose is to provide community
residents with information regarding CEDA programs and other services. There will
be free food, music and games for children. A limited number of school supplies will
be distributed.

We are requesting approval of street closure at Roosevelt and Lombard, beginning at
the South comer of Lombard to the alley from 8:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

We look forward to working with the City of Berwyn and the approval of our
request. If you have any questions or concerns, please give me a call at (312) 533
1538.

Sincerely,

'---S-o-n-ia Di~ \~Onal Manager
CEDA Family Suppon and Community Engagement DepanmentMember:

It1CAA
{WHOtS ASSOCIATION Of
COMMUNITY ACTlOH AGf:NCES

Board Members:

Joyce Brown
Mlwel Enkson
sarah Flax

Hero"""'"
Richard Mooocchio
Anne campbell
Rhonda Hampton-TOlbert

Mil" Kruger
Ene Slaughter
EDOny Blue

NATIONAl ASSOClAnQH Of
COMMUNITY ACTlOH AGENCES



f(-r

[;I,)C. F'o/I'1'f'~

8AM 10 9I'r,-

CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

~

:-."!,.

~~

out your planned event:

-"---'--=-"-+'-'Jt~'2019 Time: Start 8;, :m End ]LIm fJ..A...
,......"...... /III Othl'1 hellll

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event l.t:l Use of Public Way 0 'AM" 1lPM

Description of Event: fSUIl,{tt/J...G;c .sAt c
Location of Event SF &«fIJ..Cf k2:? J:.lf-~ {,i,LuJ':;w

Do you plan to use 50und Equip / [j}--- Bounce Houses or 0
Amplifiers Inflatables

(Pleose mark all that apply)
Food Vendors 0 (ommerclal Food 0

Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Wtll you require any of the following City services? Yes 0 No S--
• Please contact the Pollee Dept.

for fee schedule If Street 0
Rolling

0 Parade Route

requesting Police Detail or
Street Alley Closure 0 0Closure

Closure
Closure

Security.
·Police •• Berwyn Public

•* These (Ity services supplied Barricades 0 Detail/ 0 Traffic 0 Library Book Peddler 0Control
only if available on the day

Security (Bike)

of the event and subject to • *Fire Truck 0 • ·McGruff 0 HK_9 Unit 0 "·Police
0

personnel availabIlity Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month}

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for

all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: PrOVide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability IS subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5/2019



.- <f!:. 'If' It

~"~ - . c ;))~~~ ~. . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION. . I t f'"..

Please provide informationuour planned event: AlIo""ed(v('''ll,mn

Date of Event: fi; &- ~ 2019 Time: Start 2, :aD End ycof){ eOf' F~., i!S

6:'\1:, (W,.'

E:r'Use of Public Way 0
1.11 Olhe' hrns

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event 6t.""l<l l1PM

Description of Event: 7i{,bl.ldAGjE .SAt$, &-~rSS

Location of Event: 2 /U1~ ,.4Lb Air Att;J'ffi£££.~

E-mail Address:~

Do you plan to use:

(Please malk all that apply)

ive or Recorded 0
MUSIC

II. Phon

Sound Equip / 0
Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Bounce Houses or~
Inflatable~

Commercial Food B
Prep EqUIpment

Crafter / Vendors G] Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes 0 No

• Please contaCllhe Pollee Dept

for fee schedule If Street 0
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Street AlleV Closure 0 0requesting Police Detail or Closure

Closure
Closure

Secunty
·Police ··Berwyn Public

•• These City services supplied Barricades 0 Oetail/ 0
Traffic 0

library Book Peddler 0Control
only If avattable on the day

Security (Bike)

of the pvent and subject to •• Fire Truck 0 • ·McGruff 0 ··K-9 Unit 0 • ·Police

0
personnel availabIlity EKplorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REqUIRED for your event. (City Council meets Ihe 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for

all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for
use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day. one group per location. and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5/2019



K-/~

CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: August 24th .2019 Time Start 12:00 PM End 11:00 PM I!loC'. P~'~'''l

SAM to 91'M

Type: Block Party 0 Parade l8J Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: Annual - RE/MAX Summer Fest

Location of Event: 6420 W Cermak Rd (RE/MAX Partners) Vacln Fairway

t.:.·.. :: ::P','

Daytime Phone: 708-484-2300

Name of Applicant: -=L-=u_'s'--"O_rl'-iZ"--- _

Address' 6420 W Cermak Rd Berwyn,IL 60402

E-mail Address:

Do you plan to use.

(Please mark all that apply)

live or ReCOrded [8J
Music

All. Phone:

Sound EqUIp I C81
Amplifiers

Food Vendors C8:I

Bounce Houses or ~

Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 181 Portable Toilets and f8I
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes l8J No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

lor fee schedule.f Street l8J
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Street Alley Closure ~ 0requesting Police Detail or Closure

Closure
Closure

Securlty
·Police ·"Berwyn Public

•• These City services supplied Barricades l8J Detail! 0
Traffic 0

library Book Peddler 0Control
only If available on the day Security (Bike)

of the event and subject to ·*Fire Truck 0 • *McGruff 0 --K-9 Unit 0 - -Police
0

personnel availability Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5/2019



~~lr~

:..<'~ CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide Information about your planned event:

Date of Event: August 25th ,2019 Time: Start 12 00 PM End 11 :00 PM

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 18I Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: Annual - RE/MAX Summer Fest

location of Event: 6420 W Cermak Rd (RE/MAX Partners) Vacln Fairway

Ii 0" F;'l tl

SAM te 9PM

/I., Olnt' [vt"l1

EJ;-.. ·c : :P,,'

Name of Applicant: _L_u_iS_O_rl_i_Z _

Address: 6420 W Cermak Rd Berwyn,lL 60402 Daytime Phone: 708-484-2300

E·mail Address: Alt: Phone

Do you plan to use: live or Recorded C8J Sound Equip.! t8J Bounce Houses or t8J
(Please mark all that apply)

MusIc Amplifiers lnflatables

Food Vendors (8J Commercial Food 0
Prep Equipment

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales t8] Portable Toilets and 18I
SanItation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes 18I No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept

for fee schedule if Street 18I
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Street Alley Closure ~ 0requesting Police Detail or Closure

Closure
Closure

Security
~Police •• Berwyn Public

•• These Ctty senllces supplied Barricades 18I Detailj 0
Traffic 0

library Book Peddler 0Control
only If available on the day Security tBike'

of the event and subject to --Fire Truck 0 ·-McGruff 0 --K·9 Unit 0 _. Police

0
personnel availability Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meels the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

o Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for

all food and beverage sales.

• A Food license is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for All food sales.

o A City of Berwyn Temporary liquor license is required for All alcoholic beverage sales.

o A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

o USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of publiC way. location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

o The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5/2019





To Whom it may concern,

/(s\(\
\JY '(\1,.~

~1I1I'? Rf/MAX C\J1 c~\1-~' \~ IQ ~
~ Partners ~ Xi! ~V~,~ ~A~

'pJW(.. k~~ LI2cAu-r' 6127/2019

GD-;:~7~1I,;;;;;:
A year ago, we had our first Annual Berwyn-Community Event. This event was a success. We had a great

turn out, and we would love to continue showing our appreciation to the community and our clients, by

hosting our 2nd Annual Berwyn-Community Event. We would like to have this event this year on August

10th and II th, from I 2:00pm-1 1:00pm. This event is free to the community. It is a family event. geared

towards promoting the music, arts, and filled with family fun activities.

We will have free snacks and water to offer to all attendees, as well as the option to purchase food and

beverages from reputable vendors. We will also have local organizations who will be conducting dance
and musical performances, and we will feature local talent performances.

We, as a local business, will be volunteering in the event, and will be offering information to all attendees,

to educate our community in our field. As well as other local companies, who will be participating, will
offer their knowledge, and services to whoever is interested.

Our goal is to create a free and safe family oriented environment for families to enjoy in their own

community. We believe in the importance of bringing a sense safety, unity, and enjoyment to the

community, and how this will have a positive impact with the surrounding communities.

The ideal location would be the rear parking vacin fairway directly located behind RElMAX Partners in

between Ridgeland Ave and Elmwood Ave. We are excited continue to be a positive influence in the
community. We look forward to the opportunity to keep serving and helping our community.

6420 W Cermak Rd., Berwyn, IL, 604021 Tel 708-484-23001 Fax 708-484-7563 ~

h~=-IIII.S. ~...".





k-/5

CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION.. '

Please provide information about your planned event:

•20~ Time: Start _/....:/.....:I1....:/....:/I__ End Blod. ".~
'AUlo'3PM

410wed (vent Tlmf"

-J rill .

o Use of Public Way 0
-flJ1f1tdff { E uenz-:

Date of Event: 1J!fj «sb
/"fIUi,l (....

Type: Block Party (ZJ Parade 0 Open Air Event

Description of Event: (!}/UCCf( ~C.I//(!.,

location of Event: J</09 {J/.flvl:; /Ii/£,

=

Name of ApplicantC,6USB 'ruJ It:(i; ('c: nfc.iZ-,

Address: .J'!Oo/ AUV& !},/Y "Jf:?Ll'dlt
J , ,

E'mall Address:.

(Pi 1-LU.1Jl4:.{Ucne6fNJk.. AdllJlN IIS6 IS')

Daytime Phone: 70g"-d9¥-,3??31 X/~lJ.

Alt. Phone:

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Bounce Houses or'~

Innatables

Portable Toilets .nd 0
Sanitation

AlcoholS.les 0

Food Vendors 0

Sound Equip. I 0
Amplifiers

Vendors 0

live or ~ecorded lXl
...MlI>k-

Do you plan to use:

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes g) No 0

(Please mark all that app1v) ~

IDl'- \l! " ..._:?>~ t /ILL I'"<JLJL:{[v,\!1\is
is C,oo,,-eci 10'-( I='od>
'~IU: 1~,-~,~<(llL\l:J''b. gil.
.- U ~ - 01

• Please contact the Police Dept.
Street C10sure~ Rolling Street 0 Alley Closure~ Parade Route 0

for fee schedule if requesting Closure Closure
Police Detail or Security_

Barricades 'Police Detail! 0 Traffic Control 0
,. These City services supplied

Security
only if available on the day of

the event and subject to ., Fire Truck 0 "MeGruff 0 "K·9 Unit 0 "Police 0
personnel availability Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets Ihe 2nd & 41th Tuesda\l of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food license is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary liquor license is required for All alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 4/2018



Christian

3409 Soulh G,ove' Berwyn,ll 60402 . phone/lox 708·398·3234 • www.BerwynAG.OI'g

June 21,2018

To: Cit)' Clerk of Berwyn
and the Berwyn City Council

From: Christian Life Center
3409 Grove Ave.
Berwyn, IL 60402

Re: Panial Street Closure of 34'h Street and Grove Avenue on
Sunday, August 12'h from 11 :OOam to 3:00pm
for Christian Life Center Church Picnic, 3409 Grove Ave., Berwyn

We are seeking the approval of pa'1ial street and alley closure on Sunday, August 12'h at II :OOam to
3:00pm., dming our Church Picnic on onr propelly, which resides on the comer of 34'h Streel and Grove
Avenues. We will be inviting our congregation as well as our neighbors and in anticipation of the
amount of people attending, we would like to ensure the safet)' of all, especially the children. All food is
free and we have food safety certified people on premise for the grilling.

Therefore, we are requesting that southbonnd tranic nnto Grove Ave from 34'" street he closed,
as well as northbound Grove Ave traffic be dive'1ed West through the alley and vice versa ensuring our
neighbors still have access to their homes and garages. This will be only for a 4 hour period of time.

Please see Guogle Maps, aerial and street view included lor exact pusition of closures we are re4uesting.
We thank you for your consideration of our request and look forward to hearing of your decision in the
near fulure. If any questions or concerns arise, please do not hesitate to contact me allhe church oflice al
708-398-3234 X 100.

:g;'nc ely, ~' 11
MIL flf'I/C

a a Glase ro k
Administrative Assistant for

Pastor David Tinberg
Christian Life Center
3409 Grove Ave.
Berwyn, IL 60402
708-398-3234 Ext 100



Ave - Ooogle Maps

gil Maps

3409 Grove Ave
Berwyn, IL 60402

3409 Grove Ave

Page I of2

S~'*'~~t

Imagery 02016 Goog". Map dill C2016 00<9. 10 f1!

S8=-=
~Q.,

l-lB=~

~"i!...

hllpS:llwww.google.com/maps/place/3409+01.0ve+Ave.+Bel.wyn,+IL+60402/@41.8303352,-87.79... 6/1 5/2016



3~9DI ve Ave - Google Maps

.to
- G, 91. Maps 3409 Grove Ave

Belwyn, Il 60402

Page I of2

hllps:/lwww.google.com/maps/place/3409+Grove+Ave.+Berwyn.+1L+60402/@41.8306653.-87.79. __ . 6/1512016



IV 341h SI - Google Maps

(i~
-<5'91 Maps

Berwyn, Illinois

Street VIew - Jun 20\5

W 34th SI

.'

Page I of I

amage capture:Jun 2015 02016 Coogle

3409 (irove Ave

https:/Iwww.google.com/maps/@41.8304386.-87.7939866,3a,75y, I42.29h,70.86t1dala~!3m6!Ie I!3... 611512016



\;~)- <Joogle Maps

~I~ Maps Grove Ave

Berwyn. illinOis

Street View· Aug 2011

"

Page) of I

Image c:.pture: Aug 2011 C 2016 Google

3~09 Grove Ave

hnps:/Iwww.google.eomlmaps/@41.8302038,-87.793932,3a,75y,2.55h,82.611/dala=!3m6! Ie I!3m4!... 611 51201 6



l;;:C.rOgle

Maps II\-U. ro ,t: ~j1 .

~, Maps Grove Ave ~u<.i. ~ ;;:)~

Image clplure: Aug 2011 0 :1016 Gooole

Berwyn. Ulinois

Streel View· Aug 2011

3409 Grove ~ve

https:/lwww.google.com/maps/@41.83011 06.-87.7939295.3a.75y.183.85h.86.05t/data=!3m6! Ie J !3... 6/15/2016



/(-/0

CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event. August 25 .2019 Time: Start 8:00 am End 8:00 pm

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: Latin Food and Music Festival (Kermes)

;. ':v t' he :,
8"",'\ to : l"~.'

Location of Event: 33225 Clarence Avenue, Berwyn, IL 60401 (Parking Lots for St Leonard Church)

,. ,
Name of Applicant. Fr. Robert Krueger for 5t Leonard Church / Jessica Jaimes - Kermes Co-Coordinator

Address: 33185. Clarence Avenue, Berwyn,lL 60402

E-mail Address:

Daytime Phone: 312-750-3521 /708-484-0015

'Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use: live or Recorded 0 Sound Equip, / lKl Bounce Houses or Ii]
(Please mark all that apply)

MUSIC Amplifiers Inflatables

Food Vendors 0 Commercial Food D
Prep. Equipment

Crafter I Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales ~ Portable Toilet 5and D
Samtation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes 0 No [K]

• Please contact the Police Dept

for fee schedule If

reque!l.tmg Police Detail or

5ecumy

•• These City servICes supplied

only If avaIlable on the day

of the event and subject to

personnel availabihty

Rolling Port ton of al:ey between parking 'otS
Street 0 0 Alley Closure III Parade Route 0Street

Closure
Closure

Closure

·Police
Traffic 0 .. ·Berwyn Public

Barricades D Detail! 0 library Book Peddler 0
Security

Control
(B;kej

··Fire Truck 0 • "McGruff 0 "K-9Un;! 0 "Police
DExplorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesdav of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is reqUired for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for

all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• U5E OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First 5erve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 5/2019



3318 ~. Clarencc A\ OlllC

HClwy".ll cr)·U.!
I)H eO~)-1;'~ ~:.

h.\ (7,'...."J ."-/ t·;:-~

Jul~ 3. 20\'1

Bel,,)n Cit) Cuuncil
City of Berwyn

Dear Council:

St. Leonard Church. located at 3318 Clarellce Ave. Bem)'n, will be husting a un~·day "Kerrne;'
(Lotin Food and Music Festival) on Angnst 25, 2019. The event will be takillg place on the
Parish's parking luts. All proceeds from this event will be to assist St. Leonard with its financial
deficit. The Parish kindly requests pennission to promute its event by hanging se\'eral banners at
designated loc3tions and parkways. \Ve inlt:nd on displaying () banner at several locations which
include:

Depot District (Od~ Park A\enlle dnd the Metra stup);
Ogden and Oak Park l\ venue;
LaVergne/Ridgeland Metra SlOp:
Ridgeland and Ogden;
Harlcm and 261h Street;
261h Street and Oak Park Avenue;
261h Street and Harlem;
Cennak and East Avenue
Ogden and Harlcm: and
Clarence and Ogdcn.

Thank you fur ~our anemion to this maner and we loo~ fOr\\ard to hearing from you.

Respectfully.

'-t~J K:w~
Fr Robert Krueger. Pastor U



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

July 9, 2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

K- /7
2nd Ward Aldennan

Jose Ramirez

RE: Handicap Parking Application # 1261

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to concur with the staff's recommendation of approval
and respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
3134 S. Cuyler Avenue

Thank you very much,

Jose Ramirez
2nd Ward Alderman

JRlsia

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Frances Crawford

Application #
1261



Application Number 1261

(Jjerwyn Cl'oCice (])epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795-5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 911

II olldicaIJIK-'t1 . J'orking / Zone
Jlcquest Form

To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
4/29/2019

T. Young #183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Frances Crawford

3134 S Cuyler Ave Berwyn n 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's otelAffidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:CGJ

Off StreetCGJ

OnSlreet~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlale~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair: 1'- _

Walker 1Cane:----
Oxygen:!~ ~

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
ZoneCGJ

Report # 19-04196

2ND IWard Alderman: JOSE RAMIREZ

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



'$
c
~

"0
'ij
C-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31 st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRlOffen5e Code \INCIDENT#

9041 (Applicant File) 19-04196
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD 1# I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-023757 Applicant File
DOT' LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO. STREET NAME}

3134 S CUYLER AV Berwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVEO WHEN REPORTED l~ l1ME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODe \ STAruSDATE

Radio 04/29/201908:43 04/29/2019 08:43

INVOlVEO ENTITIES

NAME I DOe IAGE

Crawford, Frances 70
ADDRESS I FBI' I'R'
3134 S CUYLER AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX I FlACE HGT I WGT I HAIR PHONE

F Mobile

\ SIO/# I Dl State
-

EYES DU ALTPHONE

CLOTHING 1 Handcuff Double Locked I Prints T.ken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR
J

I

t
"

I TYPE I RELATED EVENT.

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, 1 \ Reporting Party I
STATUTE I I I \ I, \ I

i " I . I I

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEHIPLATE • \ STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
VIN ,.

IL Sedan,4-door Involved KL4CJ ISB61-IB091042

YEAR IMAKE \ MODEL COLOR I OWNER

2017 Buick Unknown Silver/Aluminum

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number Itmpound.d I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRAT1VE

Frances Crawford is requesling a handicapped parking sign in fronl of her residence located at

3134 Cuyler. She drives and owns a silver 2017 Buick Encore 11 Berwyn VT# 16437, and has a

valid 11 handicapped placard# DC84021. She resides in a single family home Ihat is rented to her with a 2 car garage

that is used by the landlord. She has no access 10 said garage, There are no handicapped signs on the block. The

block is mostly single family homes,

Page I of2



'i!i
c
"'"'"C

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
640 I W 3151 Sireet Benvyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRtOffense Code IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 19-04196
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAO III 1 DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-023757 Applicant File
DOTI LOCA1'lON OF OFFENSE jHOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

3134 S CUYLER AV Benvyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED Ii TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE 1 STATUS DATE

Radio 04/29/201908:43 04/29/201908:43

Frances meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OfFICER I Unn" ISUPERVISOR

I
Unltll'

YOUNG, TERRY 183

Page 2Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1261

Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young #183

Comments: Resides in a single family home with a 2 car garage. There are no

handicapped signs on the block. Block mostly single family homes.

Date: 4/29/2019 Police Report # 19-04196

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1261

Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. The block is residential parking from 8am to lOam. There are no existing reserved

spaces on the block.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes E9 No

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 6/5/2019 Police Report # 19-04196



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application II 1261

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments:

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes E8 No 0

Pa rking Zone Yes No X

Date: Police Report II 19-04196

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign II:

Comments:

6/18/2019

6/18/2019

i/C1 Ilg
APPRbvE



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

6700 West 26'" S\r('CI

Affidavit For Handica

Margaret Paul In
Cky CI"k ~\f

" ..".,.""~
Off Zone

You must bave a permanent Handicap State late or Handicap P!llcard to park any vehicle in a
designated Han'lrcap Parking s ~

,Q(INITIAL

'f\().N~.e.S U--~ Y'A
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Dale of Birth)

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Date of Birth) (Telephone ICell Phone Numoer)

Are you the homeowner? Yes.Q Is there a Driveway/Carpon on the propeny? Yes@

Is lhere a garage on the propeny? (f;)1 No If so, what is the garage currently being used for? .e-M_::J+ _

\o.-Mv\p cl \>..?i-S ~ ~k'\f

******************************************************************~

(Vehicle make and model)

Vehicle Information

_----":J..oc.=....;..\" I S\ \"ex
~tIColor)

(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle ~ No
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle Yes I No

----,,_\ 104-,-=.~~7...L...- _
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

p c.. 2, 4",:,:D:J.-"",-'-!:-~---=-:----:--:-c-----,--
(Illinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

With Expiration Date

I hereby affinn that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for an
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

~ " o+I~-=-I-.!.tj _
~;~fAppl~~~ Leg~ardian----- Date

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 261h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Centul)' of Progress with Pride
6700 Wcst 26" Stu}t:1 Berw)'Il. lIIinois 60402-{)701 Tcll-phonc: (10&) 788-2660 Fax: nos} 788-2675

wW\\'.bcrv'yn·il.go\,

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

Does the patient ulilize any of the following? :

Walker Wheel Chair _ Cane Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-15
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of,
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

~ - illlR1J~
(~n~rilTe/Stamp) (D::-+-at-:e)-----

---f' ~. -----, 3103<> S. 1r'\.,.r\0r--> OJJe-
DM{\\W-~\? \t9l'-'" Q.u-vJ'jC'-" 5J-r. VJo'1u?-

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number)

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
l\1 B)'Or Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 W\.'SI 26\11 StriXI B~'TW)'f\, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone' n08) 788·2660 Fa~. \ 7081788-2675

www.b\.·l"wyn-il ~('l\'

FormB

Owner Consent For Handica~

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I ~~~ ~b 5 ,owner/manager of the property at

1L10:-\ ~, Q"Ik ,state as follows:

1) That~-r£'\"I\.~ C-,<p--J.ovP.... is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That fQ;\..v\(l!2$ ~r-o-'V~r& has no access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if~<MA.l' £5 CV'CL\.Q.\od is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if~lj,J;\cesC.v~rn no
longer resides on the premises.

.

C ;" 'f""

Name: Gj 1f2..~ he.t"k c,
Address: -

Phone#:_+-Ir~'~'- ....., --:lJ....~~---.-, .._---

i o~IA
Signature/Date



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

July 9,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

k-jg
6th Ward Alderman

Alicia Ruiz

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1264

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to concur with the staffs recommendation of approval
and respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
1909 S. Scoville Ave

Thank you very much,

Alicia Ruiz
6th Ward Alderman

AR/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant arne
Anabel Bocanegra

Application #
1264



Application Number 1264

(}Jerwyn q>olice (j)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795-5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 91l

Handictll)IJeCI . Parking / Zonc
Rcqucst l~orlIl

To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division

5/20/2019

T Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Anabel A. Bocanegra

1909 S Scoville Ave , Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:fL-_~__

Walker 1Cane:
-~-~

Oxygen:1

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-04857

6TH IWard Aldennan: ALICIA RUIZ

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



r
on
00
~

=>,
a---
'$
=..

"0
'<l
..:

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
640 J W 31 st Street Berwyn, 1L 60402 (708) 795-5600

S1,.TlON COMPLAINT UCRtOffense Code IINCIDENT #

9041 (Applicant File) 19-04857
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD 1# I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-027129 Applicant File
DOT II! LOCAnON OF OFFENSE {HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

1909 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I( TIME Of OCCURRENCE \ STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

Walk In 05116/201909:26 05116/201909:26

INVOlVEO ENTITIES

NAME I006 lAG'
Bocanegra, Anabel A 59

ADDRESS I FBI. I'R.
1909 S SCOVILLE AV- BelWyn, IL 60402
s'x IRACE HGT IWGT IHAIR

PHONE

F Mobile
EVES I SID' OL< I DL Stile ALl PHONE

IL
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double locked I Prints Taken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR I '\ ! I, I Ime I I RELATED EVENT'

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Reporti,hg Party 1
STATUTE

! ' ,I \ / I\ : 1

r \ , \ /
INVOLVED VEHICLES

VEHIPLATE , I STATE ITYpe INVOLVEMENT I ~N'
IL CarryalllSUV Involved 5TDBK3EH7DS202629

YEAR I MAKE IMODEL COLOR IIOWNER

2013 Toyota Highlander Blue BOCANEGRA, JESUS M

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITowNumber I Impounded I
Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Anabel Bocanegra ,s requesting a handicapped parking sign in front of her residence located al

1909 Scoville She drives a blue 2013 Toyota Highlander II ! erwyn VT# 21329, and has a

valid II handicapped placard# DF08642, She resides in a multi unit building with garage that she has no access to, The

block is residential parking 8am-5pm Mon, thru Sat. There is I handicapped sign located at 1933 Scoville, The block

is mostly multi unit buildings,

Page I Of21



'i!i
="'"'"=

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
640 I W 31 st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINT UCRIOfJenH Cod_ IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 19-04857
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' I DESCRIPTION

Incident Rcpon C19-027129 Applicant File
DOH LOCAnoN Of OFFENSE (HOUSE NO~ STREET NAMEI

1909 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn.IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TlME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS coDe ISTATUS DATE

Walk In 05/16/201909:26 05/16/201909:26

Anabel meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OfFICER

I 183

UnlU ISUPERVISOR

I
UniU

YOUNG, TERRY

,
J

page20f21



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application II 1264
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with a 2 car garge. 1 handicapped sign

located at 1933 Scoville. Block is Residential Parking 8am-5pm Mon. thru Sat. Block is

mostly multi unit buildings.

Date: 5/20/2019 Police Report II 19-04857

Handicapped Space/Zone

Public Works Site Inspection

Application II 1264
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. The block is residential parking 8-5, Monday-Saturday. There is one existing

reserved space on the block.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes

~
No

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 6/5/2019 Police Report II 19-04857



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1264
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No further comments.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Pa rking Space Yes EE No 0
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 6/18/2019 Police Report # 19-04857

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

5ign #:

Comments:

6/18/2019

6/18/2019

1-G1-IC,
APPROVE



Apr29.201911:03AM To: 18477311103 Page319 From:Home FaX:8333781342

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

APP -4/J/:/f-

Margaret Paul
Cit)' Clerk

A Century of Progr s-Wft!r-Pr'de
l'l700 West 2(i'b $tl'(:<"(

Affidavit For Handica

Fax: (08) 788-2675

You must bave a permanent Handicap Stat Plate or Handicap P card to park any vehicle in a
designated Ha icap Parking s ce

~ INITIAL

AnabelA. Bocanegra

DRENEWAL

1909 S. Scoville Ave.
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Date of Birth) (Berwyn Address)

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Date of Birth) (Telephone ICell Phone Number)

Is there a Driveway/Carpon on the propeny?Yes/@ Yes@

Is there a garage on the property?@/Nolfso,whatisthegaragecurrentlybeingused for? _2_n_d_._f1 _
tenants parking of their vehicles and their tools.

Are you the homeowner?

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

Toyota Highlander 2013/BLUE
(Vehicle make and model) (Year I Color)

21329
(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle @I~
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle~

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

DF 08642 expo 03/22
(Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

With Ex.piration Date

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

• 11",q II 04/22/2019
s'igl1li'ture of ApplicaI?t or Legal Guardian I Date

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, lUinois

il:AY 3 2019 p,19:42



MfoIl L:3, LU ,~ I I .U.) "\111 I U. 10"+1 I.;:) I I I U.) rtl~ '+/~ r-rom. Mome r-ax. o~~.H ts 1~4L

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wt.'S12611'l Street Berwyn. lIhllOil> 60402-{)7(11 Telephone. (108) 78&-2(,&0 FaA (708) 7gS·2b15

wwv.'.berwyn·il.go\'

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

•

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane Oxygen _

iillysici.:n~s Sig~ature/Stamp)

/Sll1;?Aj !!EOE!, /t1j}
(Print Physician's Name)

(Dale)

2S20 El/-S'}/A A-I/E
ZIOA-:.. It. 6t:lYJ9 - RM6'%'1&

(Address and Telephone Number)

Return the complcted form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



Apr 29. 201911:03AM To: 18477311103 Page519 From: Home Fax:8333781342

The City of 8envyn
Ma~'ol' Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Pa ul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
67{){) Wc:.<;t 2611> S1r(x"~ Berwyn,lIIin".!> 60402-0701 Tekphone.: (70K) 788-2660 Fa).. (708) i808-2675

ww\\'_bcrwyn·il.~(lv

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I Dominic Dauphin

I) That Anabel A. Bocanegra

property.

, owner/manager of the property at

..:.19:..:0..::.9..::.5:..:.5,-"c:..:ov..:.iII:..:eA..:.v..::.e..:.nu..::.e , state as follows:

is a tenant at the above listed

2) That Anabel A. Bocanegra

on the premises.
has no access to any parking

3) That if Anabel A. Bocanegra is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

Signature/Date

11 .1

Name: {J;WJr 111/,(t j)/fZf-A it/' / (
Address: -. J 7.~ /~" /)

Phone#:_ -, , --

4) I agree to notifY the City of Berwyn if Anabel A. Bocanegra no
longer resides on the premises.

/ - v / - -



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

July9,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

K-/~
7th Ward Alderman

Rafael Avila

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1171

Ladies and Gentlemen:

On October 24, 2017 City Council denied the request for this resident to obtain a handicap
space in front of her home due to (3) other signs existing signs on block. In May of 20 19 (1) sign
was removed.

I submit my approval to override City Council's original denial and respectfully submit the
attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE at this time.

Address
1843 S. Home Ave.

Thank you very much,

Rafael Avila
7th Ward Alderman

RAlsla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Diane Tesinsky

Application #
1171



II
To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

Application Number

(Berwyn Cl'ofice (j)epartment
6401 West 315t. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emergency CilII911

HondicUI)11Cd . I>urking / Zone
Itequest Form

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
9/1112017
T. Young#183

1171

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Diane L. Tesinsky

1843 S Home Ave. Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note!Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:Q==:l

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard Q==:l

Wheelchair:II- _

Walker! Cane:[_........_~

Oxygen: [__-'-_...J

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 17-09190

7TH IWard Alderman: RAFAEL AVILA

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



!i
""...
'""-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINT UCRJOffen... Cod. IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 17-09190
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C17-053781 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OfFENSE IHOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

1843 S HOME AV Berwyn. IL 60402

HOW RECEfVED WHEN REPORTED II TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

09/11/201712:37 09/11/201712:37

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME IDOe JAGE
TESINSKY, DIANE L i70
ADORESS I FBI' \'R.

1B43 S HOME AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT IHA'R

PHONE

F Mobile
EYES I SID' n" I DL State ALT PHONE

Home
ClOTHING

I
H.nde..." Double Locked IPrints lIken I Crim',,' H"";Y-

Employe,

UCR I \ I J /1 I ITYPE ti.t~ I RELATED EVENH I
eou"t

9041 Applicant File, I Reportl g Party I
STATUTE I } t '\ /' I)

f J \. l t I I
INVOLVEO VEHICLES

I VEHIPLATE. I STATe ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT I _.

IL Sedan,4·door Involved SAJWA5IAI7WJl7249,
YEAR IMAKE IMODel COLOR I OWNER

2007 Jaguar Unknown Silver/Aluminum TESINSKY, DIANE L

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATlVE

Diane Tesinsky is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front of her residence localed at 1843

Home. She drives a blue 2007 Jaguar Ii . 'rwyn Vehicle Tag# 18496, and has a valid Ii
handicapped placard# CC02463. She resides in a single family home with a 2 car garage covered with Ivy. Diane

related that the garage is used for storage and that she cannot walk the distance to the garage. There are 3

handicapped signs on Ihe block located at 1845 Home, 1842 Home, and 1833 Home. The area is a mix of single

family homes and multi unit buildings.

-'

Page I nrr]



'!
=..
:s..
=-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRJOffense Code IINCIDENT #

9041 (Applicant File) 17-09190
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD 1# IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report CI7-053781 Applicant File
DOH LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

1843 S HOME AV Benvyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I( TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODe ISTATUS DATE

09/11/201712:37 09/1112017 12:37
,

Diane partially meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFFICER \ Unlt# ISUPERVISOR

I
UnlU

YOUNG, TERRY 183

I !
I I

page20f2!



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1171
Police Depa rtment Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a Single family home with a 2 car garage covered with ivy.

3 signs on block located at 1845 Home, 1842 Home, and 1833 Home. The block is mostly

single family homes.

Date: 9/14/2017 Police Report # 17-09190

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1171
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved parking space at

this location. There are 3 existing reserved spaces on the block. There is a 2 car garage on the

property with ivy covering the door.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No X

Parking 20ne Yes No X

Date: 9/28/2017 Police Report # 17-09190



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1171
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Applicant has a garage, 3 existing hc spaces on the block and 2 vehicles

registered to address.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EB No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 9/29/2017 Police Report # 17-09190

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

10/5/2017

10/5/2017

DENY



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero City Clerk

i n or Dro Off Zone

of Progress with Pride
c 8)788-2660 Fa" (708)788-2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

ACe

You must have a permane - ate or Handicap Placard to park any vehicle in a

j ~::'~:::';::
D'''lf1-u L To rn51<y /g'"l3 ~ I-/om:- I1ve__

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Date of Birth) (Berwyn Address)

Affidavit F

(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor) (Date of Birth) (Telephone (Cell Phone Number)

(;

Driveway __Carport __

AU Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A)

Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B)

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

J:'/·L...VO? 8/t1f'..., ,;1. 007
(Color ( Year)

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Numb;)

....." - ....--

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file ~ sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be~e.

/I ~~ -?' . /' !';; .
_ '""IJ7
Signature of Applicant or Legal-6uardian D~te

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The·CitY of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be fIlled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
r .. /"0 '-/' /' ,?
1/7 '

. ~ J (/ ( I'__-,-__"':--=-'-=-'-...:.'_.:................:..-,--_,-'---=-'=""'O'........:.._I---".-'.-'-:...:-:...:.-'._--''-'--;~ __

I" /0, ~. n J.. / _ //_ / 1/ / // / A. • 7

~J
. (

7

v ....... 't...-,C--< (// VVI VVJ e "-dV -,..,. ......... ,-_.,

(J tI

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker
~----

Wheel Chair---- Cane Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions ofthe above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. I-I S9
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

.....",. '////

(Date)

~ty; tJlc:Z cYftet!tf:7t2!&#/e;
(Address and Telephone Number)

Cl?!- (Jar/, t~(;(fJ.e
CF 670 YtJ/'/lv~r/'tP/J*I/,eA

~("trr It I?{/?e 7L/ f'IJSj j
i-el,t (t;t?ff)!l./! 0' - gs-t'3

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Benvyn, Illinois

(Print Physician'S Name)

(Physician's Si~ature/Stamp)

<,.' /J~v.



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

July 9,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

f(-Ji
3rd Ward Alderman

Jeanine Reardon

RE: Handicap Parking Application # 1267

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to override the staffs recommendation and respectfully
submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
2518 S. Kenilworth Ave.

Thank you very much,

Jeanine Reardon
3rd Ward Alderman

JRlsia

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Michael Moore

Application #
1267



II
To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Application Number

(Berwyn Cl'ofice (])epartment
6401 West 31SI. Streel
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fax 708-795-5627

Emergency Call 911

lIundicttl'l>ed . I'urking / Zone
Request I~or",

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyo Police Department Community Service Division
5/30/2019
T Young#183

1267

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Michael Moore

2518 Kenilworth Ave Berwyo n60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:G:D

Owner's Support LetterG:D

Garage:G:D

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

On Street:G:D

Yes 0

Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair: '----
Walker 1Cane: ,

Oxygen:'

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-05368

3RD IWard Alderman: JEANINE REARDON

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



$
=""".~=

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31 st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRJOffense Code IINCIDENT II

9041 (Applicant File) 19-05368
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" I DESCRIPTlON

Incident Report C19-029713 Applicant File
DOT' LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO. STREET NAME)

2518 S KENILWORTH AV Berwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

05/30/2019 09: 16 05/30/201909:16

INVOLVEO ENTITIES

NAME IDOB \AGE
MOORE, MICHAEL A 152
ADDRESS 1 FBI II! \ IR'

2518 S KENILWORTH AV Berwyn, IL 60402
'EX I RACE HGT IWGT \ HAIR

PHONE

M 5'7" 156 Black Home

\ ~L Stitt.
-

EYES 1 SID'
DU All PHONE

Brown
- -- - Home -

CLOTHING

I
Hilndtuff Double LQl;ked I Prints TlIken

I
Criminal ttlllO' 'i

Employer

UCR

\
\ TYpE I RELATED EVENU~

I
Counl

9041 Applicant File. I , , , I Reporti,ng Party I

STATUTE

r
.

,J I
, ,

, 1, , \ \

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEHIPLATE. I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT I ~N'

IL CarryaIVSUV Involved IGYS4BEF8BR 154518

YEAR I MAKE IMODEL COLOR I:OWNER

2011 Cadillac Escalade Black HUNTER, CATHERINE

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number I Impounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Michael Moore tS requesting a handicapped parking sign in front of his residence located at 2518

Kenilworth. He drives a white 2011 Cadillac Escalade II Berwyn VT# 1008, has a valid 11

handicapped placard# DE63310. The vehicle is registered to Catherine Hunter of the same address. He resides is a

single family home with a 2 car garage and small carport. Michael related that there are multiple vehicles parked there

and he has no access to garage. The block is Residential Parking 8am-lOam and there are no handicapped signs on

the block.

Page 1 of2



'$
c
'"'0'u
C

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708)795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCR/Offenu Code IINCIDENT 11

9041 (Applicant File) 19-05368
REPORTlYPE RfLATEO CAD. IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report CI9-029713 Applicant File
DOlO LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO•• STREET NAME)

2518 S KENILWORTH AV Benryn. 1L 60402

HOW FlECElVED WHEN REPORTED II TIME OF OCCURRENCE 1 STATUS eooe ISTATUS DATE

05/3012019 09: 16 05/3012019 09: 16

Michael does not meet the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City ad Berwyn ordinance 484.05.

The vehicle he drives is not registered to him.
REPORTING OfFICER

1183

UnlU ISUPERVISOR

I
UnlU

YOUNG, TERRY

page20f2!



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1267
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a single family home with 2 car garage with a small car port.

There are no handicapped parking signs on the block. Block is residential parking 8am-10am.

Piper School is located at the end of the block.

Date: 5/30/2019 Police Report # 19-05368

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1267
Public Works Director or Designee Daniel Schiller

Comments: Deny

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes a No I x
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 6/18/2019 Police Report # 19-05368



Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1267
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: The applicant's vehicle is in the homeowner's name.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes ffi No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 6/18/2019 Police Report # 19-05368

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

6/18/2019

~~m



6700 WeSl ::!611l Slrcct Bcrv.'yn. Illinois 60402-07 clcpholll': 0081788-2 Fa,,: 17081 78K-267S
ww . crwyn-il.go\'

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lo\'ero

A Century of Prog:..':r~e~~~-lJ"ide

\
Margaret Paul rc

Cit)' Clerk ~

Affidavit For Handica Off Zone

You must have a permanent Handicap tate Plate or Handicap Pard to park any vehicle in a
designated

1- J I • , v_

(date of'Birth)

lZJ INITIAL

--mlc kewLm""",ffJ...!..>...(f'__
(Name of Handicapped Applicant)

DRENEWAL

2::/~ IU?(l1 JLUIJJi1
(Berwyn Addr~ss )

(Telephone tCell Phone Number)(Date of Birth)

Is there a DriveWay~arp~n the propcny?

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? _

t2 -f VG..f,'/)'-!5 (fffrl..5 ~/

(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor)

Are you the homeowner? Yes .6)
Is there a garage on 'he propeJ1y? e I No

ffuL1bll/f CalS {i?Cl s!crc~U5Qr
*******************************************************************

Vehicle Information

Cv-d,';&-c C Sea Ie; tie _'Z_O_'/-/;/':-:-'6'-'-':":'/4:"':-'CJ:.'-'>--__
(Vehicle make an<a';l;odel) I(Year t Color)

--tl
.'

e

(Illinois License Plate Number)

J am IheOWNER of the vehicle Yes,~
I am the DRIVER of Ihe vehicle e No

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

F &35/D

Signature of Applicant or Legal Guardian

I•

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false,

0)/2 'P2 !--,=W<.L..I-Cc:l-f-7__r tate

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 261h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robcrt J. Lovcro

Thomas J. Pavlik
Cit), Clcrk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wt"S126'" Sla-cl Bl-m')'ll. Illinois 604U2·0701 Telephone. (708) 788·2660 Fax. (708) 788-2675

www.hl.:rw)'n-il.gcl\'

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
/)

( u

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker Wheel Chair Cane _Oxygen

(Date)

-0 ..1ob~1Iaa8f!I'wIo MD
VI , ANi.. 8ulte 4IlIO

ClIIc L 80304
'" 'J08 eeo:rno

....... (Physician"s Sig,;alurc/Slamp)

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has pennanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any combination thereof or any person who is so
sever)lY disable~nable~~t the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

{)f)/20/20 )0;

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Bem'yn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

has no access to any parking

A Century of Progress with Pride
67011 Wr..."S126- Slrcr...1 Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: POlO 788·2660 Fa~, (708) 788-2675

www hcrwyn-il go\'

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I Cd-h..e/illf +-lUll W9nanager of the property at

Z <)/8 II-efl/ /4JeJlt h , state as follows:

I) That ([I i (),W /J1fio r( is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That fill" c!1<"a I /kfll/ (
on the premises. I

3) That if !Vl({he4 ~tJ( -( is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of BenAlJ.,.,-y-.,]·f(f1 {cAreo/ f!!&J(~no
longer resides on the premise .

Name: Ccdhe(f/u?
- / -

Address:
Phone#:

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402


	City p1.pdf
	City p2

